
Hartford City Council Agenda 

Tuesday, September 21, 2021 – 7:00 p.m. 

Hartford City Hall 

 Mayor: Jeremy Menning 

Ward 1: Mark Brenneman and Travis Kuehl 

Ward 2: Mark Monahan and Mark O’Hara 

 Ward 3: LaVonne Randall and Arden Jones 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Business Items 

• Roll Call of Mayor and City Council Members 

• Additions to the Agenda/Approve Agenda 

• Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting(s) 

*Regular Meeting Minutes – 9/7/2021 

• Approve Bills submitted for Payment  

 

Public Comments – Public Input on Non-Agenda Items 
*Action cannot be taken on items discussed unless specifically listed elsewhere on the agenda* 

 

 

Applications, Agreements, Hearings, Resolutions & Ordinances 

• 7:05 Public Hearing – Trans of Liquor License from T&D Foods Inc to HTC LLC. 

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #716 – 2022 Budget Ordinance  

• 1st Reading of Ordinance #717 – Surcharge on Sewer/Water Accounts 

 

Reports 

• Fire Department Report – Matt Horn 

• Chamber and Economic Development Director Report – Amy M. Farr 

• City Engineer Report – David Doxtad with ISG Inc.  

• Public Works Superintendent Report – Craig Wagner  

• Finance Officer Report – Karen Wilber 

• City Administrator Report – Teresa Sidel 

   

 

New Business 

• Approval of City Staff to attend 2021 SDML Conference 

• Review Bid Specifications & Approve Bid letting for Fencing & Ag-lime at Swenson 

Sports Complex 

• Review/Discuss Fines & Fees Ordinance 

 

 

Executive Session (SDCL 1-25-2) (SDCL 9-34-19) 

  

 

Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

Next Regular City Council Meeting: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 



City Council Meeting – Regular Meeting September 7, 2021  

 
Mayor Jeremy Menning called the meeting to order at 7:00pm at Hartford City Hall with the following city council members 

present:  Mark Monahan, Mark Brenneman, Arden Jones, LaVonne Randall, Travis Kuehl, and Mark O’Hara.  Also present 

were City Administrator Teresa Sidel, Public Works Superintendent Craig Wagner, Chamber & Economic Development 

Director Amy Farr, City Engineers David Doxtad & Michael Redenbaugh and 12 people from the public. 

 

BUSINESS ITEMS: 

• Approve Agenda:  A motion was made by Jones, second by Brenneman to approve the agenda as set - all voted yes, 

motion carried. 

• Approval of the Minutes:  A motion was made by Jones, second by O’Hara to approve the regular meeting minutes 

from Aug 17 , 2021 – all voted yes, motion carried.  A motion was made by Brenneman, second by Monahan to 

approve the 2022 budget meeting minutes from Aug 30, 2021 – all voted yes, motion carried.  A motion was made by 

Jones, second by O’Hara to approve the joint meeting minutes from Aug 31, 2021 – Monahan and Brenneman 

abstained, with all others voting yes, motion carried.   

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  None 

 

VISITORS:  

• Gavin Gerlach was present to seek approval from the city council to move forward with plans to revitalize Century 

Park.  Gavin is working on his Eagle Scout Project and is hoping that the city will allow him to take on this project to 

possibly add an ADA sidewalk to the park, stain/paint the gazebo and bench and clean up the grounds.  The consensus 

of the council was in support of this project as long as it is coordinated with the public works superintendent and 

Gavin was asked to come back with plans and cost estimates at  a future date.   

• Amy Sebert, pool manger, presented to the Council an end-of-year pool report.  Amy noted that attendance was up 

this year due to the warm weather, along with the sale of pool passes and pool parties.  She thanked Barb Thaler again 

for her help with drills for our lifeguards and thanked EMBE for providing 2 sessions of swimming lessons again this 

year.  She did note that with the increase in pool use, scheduling lifeguards and daycares is becoming a challenge but 

all-in-all things went well this year.  Amy also thanked city staff and council for their support this season. 

 

ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, APPLICATIONS, AGREEMENTS AND HEARINGS: 

• Special Event Application – Buffalo Ridge Brewery:  Buffalo Ridge Brewery has submitted a special event 

application to hold a Ponies & Pints Mustang Cruise-In on September 16, 2021, from 5pm to 9pm.  They plan to have 

indoor music and a food truck.  They are asking the city to close 1st Street from Main Avenue east to the alley and to 

allow the use of alcohol within this area and the sidewalks adjacent to the brewery.  A motion was made by Kuehl, 

second by Jones to approve the application as presented – all voted yes, motion carried. 

• Special Event Application – Downtown Hartford Inc.:  Downtown Hartford Inc has submitted a special event 

application for their annual Wine Walk.  Participating businesses will offer wine samples and a games, music and 

wine garden are planned.  The event will be held on October 9th from 6pm to 9pm and they are asking for Main 

Avenue to be closed from Menth Avenue to 2nd Street and for 1st Street to be closed from Main Avenue east to the 

alley.  They are also asking for the use of alcohol within the closure area and adjacent sidewalks.  A motion was made 

by Jones, second by Kuehl to approve the application as presented – additional discussion was held regarding an 

alternative date and the process for this.  An amended motion was made by Jones, second by Kuehl, to approve the 

application as submitted and allow the City Administrator to approve an alternative date if the event cannot be held on 

October 9th – all voted yes, motion carried.   

• Special Event Application – West Central High School:  Amy Lupkes with the West Central High School Student 

Council has submitted a special event application to the city to hold the homecoming parade upon city streets.  The 

parade will be held September 24, 2021, from 2pm to 3pm.  An amended parade route was presented to the council for 

review.  A motion was made by Jones, second by Brenneman to approve the application as submitted – all voted yes, 

motion carried. 

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #713 Amend Zoning Regulations:  Currently the City’s regulations prohibits the 

placement of fences or accessory buildings within a drainage easement or drainageway.  As a result, these regulations 

restrict property owners use of their own land, creates unmaintained areas behind fences, and creates a liability for the 

City for private drainage issues.  The Planning & Zoning Board is recommending approval of Ordinance #713, which 

would amend the City’s zoning regulations to allow fences within all easements but states that the fence cannot 

impede the intended use of the easement.  However, accessory buildings would still be prohibited within 

drainageways or on drainage easements.  In addition, verbiage has been added to state that any fence or accessory 

building issues that arise between neighbors becomes a civil issue between property owners.  A motion was made by 

Brenneman, second by O’Hara to approve 2nd reading of Ordinance #713 to amend the zoning regulations on fences 

& accessory buildings – Monahan abstained, Randall voted no, and all others voted yes – motion carried. 



• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #714 – Amend Zoning Regulations for Cannabis Regulation:  The City Council 

reviewed ordinance #714 for cannabis establishments.  This ordinance would establish the zoning regulation for all 

cannabis establishments.  It states that dispensaries are a permitted use in all commercial zones and central business 

zone and cultivation, manufacturing, and testing facilities are a permitted use in light and heavy industrial zones.  No 

cannabis establishments can be located in NRC or Residential zones.  A motion was made by Monahan, second by 

Randall to approved 2nd Reading of Ordinance #714– all voted yes, motion carried.   

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #715 – Set Licensing Provisions for Cannabis Regulation:  The City Council reviewed 

ordinance #715 that would set the licensing regulations for cannabis dispensaries.  It lays out the required regulations 

for the licensing of cannabis facilities.  The ordinance would set the license cost at $10,000, with $5,000 reimbursable 

if the applicant fails to obtain a license from the state – this rate is the same for annual renewals.  It also sets a limit to 

3 dispensaries in the city.  BJ Olson addressed the council with his opinion on the number of licenses and encouraged 

the council to change the number allowed from 3 to 1.  He believes there will be a lot of dispensaries and is concerned 

that the market will get saturated, causing dispensaries to fail.  He also doesn’t think that added stores will increase tax 

revenue.  A motion was made by Monahan, second by Brenneman to approve ordinance #715 – all voted yes, motion 

carried. 

• 1st Reading of Ordinance #716 – 2022 Appropriations:  Ordinance #716 outlines and sets the 2022 budget for the 

city that was voted on by the Council at the August 30, 2021, special budget meeting. A motion was made by 

Monahan, second by Brenneman to approve 1st reading of Ordinance #716 2022 Appropriations – all voted yes, 

motion carried.  

• Resolution 2021-9 Annual Street Maintenance Fee: Resolution 2021-9 will authorize the assessment of an annual 

street maintenance fee at a rate of $1 per front footage with a minimum assessment of $65. An exhibit was provided of 

all parcels and their assessed amounts. A motion was made by Monahan, second by Brenneman to approve Resolution 

2021-9 Annual Street Maintenance Fee Assessment – all voted yes, motion carried  

 

REPORTS: 

• Sheriff’s Department Report:  Deputy Kardas was present to update the council on various activities address by the 

sheriff’s department during August.  There were 217 calls for service for the month, which is a decrease of 99 calls 

over last month.  Kardas provided a general breakdown of these calls, along with dates of upcoming community 

policing events.       

• Chamber & Economic Development Director Report:  Amy Farr’s report was provided.  Chamber work: continues 

planning and promoting upcoming events; continues work with each committee to add more members, events, and 

lunch & learns;  and is working on the annual banquet.  HADF activities: continued efforts on RFI’s and meeting with 

landowners/developers; Envision2025 meetings & retention efforts – next meeting September 9th; continues work to 

line up HADF speakers and has a tour lined up with Cemcast for Sept 22nd; working on groundbreaking opportunities; 

continues work with ISG and SMGA on community wide projects. Farr noted that the HACC and HADF are 

launching a Market Drip Campaign to showcase Hartford.   

• Engineer Report:  David Doxtad reported the following:  

o CIP updates were provided to the city for budget purposes but a complete written reports will follow.  A rate 

study will also be revisited upon a decision form the council on the future WWTF. 

o The water tower repainting is now budgeted and planned for 2022.  ISG will work on bidding the project 

next spring.    

o ISG is working on preliminary design work for the Western Avenue Interchange project.  A public meeting 

with the DOT and HR Green is scheduled for September 14th.       

o Development work is ongoing: Western Meadows, Knapp’s Landing & Turtle Creek Highlands. Vance 

Peterson has not completed his drainage repairs so ISG will follow up on that project.  

o The Wastewater Feasibility Study is complete, and a final report has been provided.  Meetings continue to be 

held with surrounding communities.   

o Work continues on the community development plan, compiling summaries to show the feedback received 

from the community engagement meetings.  Next meetings are planned for Sept. 22nd. 

o A proposal in the amount of $196,000 to provide Engineering Services for the 6th Street/Mundt Ave 

reconstruction project was provided to the council for their review.  Design work for this project was 

budgeted in 2021, with construction being planned for 2022.  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by 

O’Hara to approve the proposal for engineer design of Mundt Ave/6th Street project – all voted yes, motion 

carried.     

• Public Works Report:  Public Works Superintendent Wagner’s report was provided.   

Streets –  Routine street sweeping continues.  The street painting needed after the slurry seal project on Mickelson Rd 

and the downtown area is now complete.  Letters are being sent to homeowners regarding trimming boulevard trees.  

Mosquito spraying continues as needed.  The speed trailer is out.      

Water – Meter change outs continue after the arrival of 80 endpoint.  There is approximately 480 left to change within 

the city.  Quarterly report is done with the next report due in Oct.   



Sewer –  DANR conducted an inspection on our lagoons – waiting for a final report.  DMR are due Sept. 28th.  The 

Mickelson Road generator has arrived and will be connected within the week.  A tour of Harrisburg’s Aeromod 

mechanical plant is planned for Sept. 8th.            

Park – Staff is working on setting the recently refurbished playground equipment for Turtle Creek Park.  

• Finance Officer Report:  City Finance Officer Wilber’s report was not present but provided a report for the council.  

Items included a summary of revenues received in August along with an overview of the city’s cash balances, 

revenues and expenses through July.  A reminder about the upcoming SDML Annual Conference that will be held Oct 

5th – 8th in Spearfish. A calendar of upcoming events was also provided.        

• City Administrator Report:  City Administrator Sidel’s report was provided.  There are no new updates on the 

outstanding grant applications except SECOG has had some correspondence with FEMA regarding our storm shelter 

application.  The Mickelson Road CLOMR is almost complete – public notices are being advertised regarding the new 

map revisions.  Barb Thaler conducted an AED/CPR class with all the office staff.  The SD DOT is holding a public 

meeting on Sept. 14th at the fire station from 5:30-6:30 regarding the Exit 387 project.  A list of upcoming agenda 

items was also provided to the council.   

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

• Approve release of 2021 Hometown Christmas budget funds:  A motion was made by Jones, second by Monahan 

to the approve payment of $10,000 to Hartford’s Hometown Christmas for their 2021 appropriation – all voted yes, 

motion carried. 

• Review/Approve Agreement with SECOG for Redistricting Voting Wards:  Since the new census will be out in 

September, the city should take a look at redistricting our voting wards in order to keep the voting population as even 

as possible.  SECOG does this service for its members.  They are offering 4 hours of service free of charge to 

complete this project.  A motion was made by Jones, second by Monahan to approve the agreement with SECOG for 

Redistricting Services – all voted yes, motion carried.     

• Mayoral Appointments – City Attorney and City Engineer:  Mayor Menning appointed Frieberg, Nelson & Ask as 

the City Attorney until September 2022.  A motion was made by Jones, second by Kuehl to approve Mayor 

Menning’s appointment of Frieberg, Nelson & Ask as the City Attorney until September 2022 – all voted yes, motion 

carried.  Mayor Menning appointed ISG Inc. as the City Engineer until September 2022. A motion was made by 

Brenneman, second by O’Hara to approve Mayor Menning’s appointment of ISG Inc. as the City Engineer until 

September 2022 – all voted yes, motion carried 

• Discuss Field Improvement at the Swenson Sports Complex:  Ron Healy was present to visit with the council 

about constructing two multi-purpose fields at the Sports Complex.  Mr. Healy is asking the city to bid the fencing and 

ag-lime for the 2 east fields.  He would like to see this completed yet this year.  A motion was made by Monahan, 

second by Kuehl to have city staff work on getting specifications together for bidding the fencing and ag-lime for the 

2 east fields and allow ISG to assist – all voted yes, motion carried. 

• Discuss possible Surcharge for Meter Readings:  The city is currently moving from radio read meters to cellular 

read meters.  The city is getting charged a reading fee of $1.00 per meter for every new meter that has been changed to 

cellular system.  To help off-set this cost to the city, staff is suggesting the city look at adding a $1.00 surcharge to 

each water bill.  Consensus of the council was to present an ordinance draft for their review at the next council 

meeting. 

• Approve Advertisement for Full-time Building Inspector/Code Enforcer:  Hartford and Lennox have signed a 

joint agreement to hire a full-time building inspector/code enforcer that would split their time between both cities- 

allowing for daytime hours and 20 hours per week at each community.  A motion was made by Brenneman, second by 

O’Hara to approve advertising for the position – Randall and Monahan voted no, with all others voting yes, motion 

carried. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  A motion was made Monahan, second by Brenneman to enter executive session pursuant to SDCL 

1-25-2(1) for personnel at 8:40pm – all voted yes, motion carried.  A motion was made by Monahan, second by Brenneman to 

exit executive session at 8:48pm – all voted yes, motion carried. 

 

ADJOURNMENT:  A motion was made by Monahan, second by Brenneman to adjourn at 8:49pm – all voted yes, motion 

carried. 
 

Minutes recorded by City Administrator Teresa Sidel. 

  

I, the undersigned, Teresa Sidel, City Administrator in and for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes which is on file at the Municipal Finance Office. 

 

____________________________________                             

Teresa Sidel, City Administrator 



1Checking

1Checking Fund: GENERAL FUND101

302.50SEPT 2021 RENTAL - COPIER &
6 PRINTERS

101 4142 424

79.47AUG 2021 - USAGE CHARGE101 4142 424

09/03/2021 381.97ABBUSINESS A&B BUSINESS, INC. IN870547

381.97Vendor Total:

116.00PORTABLE TOILET RENT -
DUMPSITE

101 4521 424

08/17/2021 116.00A1 A-1 PORTABLE TOILETS 57769

232.00PORTABLE (2) AT SPORTS
COMPLEX

101 4521 424

177.00HANDICAP (1) PORTABLE AT
SPORTS COMPLEX

101 4521 424

08/17/2021 409.00A1 A-1 PORTABLE TOILETS 57779

116.00PORTABLE TOILET RENT -
DUMPSITE

101 4521 424

09/14/2021 116.00A1 A-1 PORTABLE TOILETS 58328

232.00PORTABLE (2) AT SPORTS
COMPLEX

101 4521 424

177.00HANDICAP (1) PORTABLE AT
SPORTS COMPLEX

101 4521 424

09/14/2021 409.00A1 A-1 PORTABLE TOILETS 58329

1,050.00Vendor Total:

34.99STREETS - SPADE FOR CEMENT
WORK

101 4311 426

08/23/2021 34.99ACEHARD ACE HARDWARE 593

19.99STREETS - 2GAL SPRAY FOR
CONCRETE WORK

101 4311 426

08/24/2021 19.99ACEHARD ACE HARDWARE 601

14.47HARDWARE FOR REFURB
PLAYGROUND EQUIP

101 4521 439

09/09/2021 14.47ACEHARD ACE HARDWARE 653

69.45Vendor Total:

612.97PARKS - GARBAGE CAN LINERS101 4521 426

09/03/2021 612.97BROTEX BRO-TEX COMPANY, INC. 545537

612.97Vendor Total:

154.04W/S-PARK RESTROOM101 4521 428

71.74W/S-TURTLE CREEK RESTROOM101 4521 428

70.90W/S-POOL101 4511 428

700.72W/S-CHEMICAL BUILDING101 4511 428

40.30W/S-OLD SHOP101 4192 428

94.03W/S-NEW MAINT SHOP101 4192 428

44.70W/S-CITY HALL101 4192 428

08/27/2021 1,176.43CTYHART CITY OF HARTFORD 08272021
STMT

1,176.43Vendor Total:

City of Hartford Page: 1

09/17/2021 2:11 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID

08/06/2021 176.00CTYSOOFALL CITY OF SIOUX FALLS 21204



176.00POOL WATER TESTS (JULY)101 4511 426

44.00POOL WATER TESTS (AUGUST)101 4511 426

09/07/2021 44.00CTYSOOFALL CITY OF SIOUX FALLS 21396

220.00Vendor Total:

226.80AUGUST 2021 MILEAGE101 4652 427

09/01/2021 226.80CLARPAUL CLARKE, PAUL AUGUST 2021

226.80Vendor Total:

129.06FUEL - STREETS101 4311 426

34.00FUEL - PARKS101 4521 426

09/01/2021 163.06COFFEECUP COFFEE CUP FUEL STOPS - AUTO PMTS 090121 STMT

163.06Vendor Total:

450.00VARIOUS SIDEWALK REPAIRS101 4311 425 2

08/24/2021 450.00COLTONREDI COLTON REDI-MIX, INC. 38880

450.00Vendor Total:

1,265.25SAND FOR TURTLE CREEK
PLAYGROUND

101 4521 426

09/10/2021 1,265.25CONCRE CONCRETE MATERIALS 279969

1,265.25Vendor Total:

4,420.00STREET MARKING AFTER SLURRY
SEAL

101 4311 4251

08/17/2021 4,420.00DAKTRAFFIC DAKOTA TRAFFIC SERVICES, LLC 4764

4,420.00Vendor Total:

12.50REIMB HALF COST OF ONE
SWIMSUIT

101 4511 426

05/07/2021 12.50DURBGRAC DURBAND, GRACE REIMB
SWIMSUIT

12.50Vendor Total:

1,151.50DIESEL FUEL101 4311 426

09/07/2021 1,151.50FARMMERC FARMERS & MERCHANTS CO-OP OIL CO. 5333

1,151.50Vendor Total:

1,791.337 DOG WASTE STATIONS (REIMB
BY BIKE/REC)

101 4521 426

331.10DOG WASTE BAGS/CAN LINERS101 4521 426

53.25IT SERVICE - BOX101 4142 422 2

08/26/2021 2,175.68FIRSBANK FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA 082621 STATE

2,175.68Vendor Total:

68.97REPLACE MOWER BLADES 72'
HUSTLER

101 4521 425

08/13/2021 68.97GILLESPIE GILLESPIE OUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENT 52324

59.762 CYCLE OIL FOR HUSTLERS101 4521 425

39.955 HUSTER OIL FILTERS101 4521 425

08/13/2021 99.71GILLESPIE GILLESPIE OUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENT 52329

City of Hartford Page: 2

09/17/2021 2:11 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID

08/18/2021 108.95GILLESPIE GILLESPIE OUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENT 52409



108.95REPLACEMENT BLADES FOR 104'
HUSTLER

101 4521 425

722.83PARTS FOR 72' HUSTLER
REPAIRS

101 4521 425

08/25/2021 722.83GILLESPIE GILLESPIE OUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENT 52540

23.64PARTS FOR 72' HUSTLER
MAINTENANCE

101 4521 425

08/30/2021 23.64GILLESPIE GILLESPIE OUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENT 52612

32.99WEED WHIP MOWING HEAD101 4521 425

09/02/2021 32.99GILLESPIE GILLESPIE OUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENT 52673

30.00SHARPEN CHAIN SAW CHAINS101 4311 425

09/16/2021 30.00GILLESPIE GILLESPIE OUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENT 52910

1,087.09Vendor Total:

780.00ANNUAL WEBSITE HOSTING FEE101 4142 434 1

08/20/2021 780.00GOVOFFICE GOV OFFICE, LLC INV214457

780.00Vendor Total:

150.00ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP - T SIDEL101 4142 429 1

08/19/2021 150.00GREAOPEN GREAT OPEN SPACES CITY MANAGEMENT
ASSOCIATION

0172

150.00Vendor Total:

191.81REIMB LG CERTIFICATION101 4511 427

03/06/2021 191.81HARDGRAC HARDEN, GRACE REIMB CERT

28.97REIMB HALF COST OF TWO
SWIMSUIT

101 4511 426

05/07/2021 28.97HARDGRAC HARDEN, GRACE REIMB
SWIMSUIT

220.78Vendor Total:

226.18POOL - ANTI-FREEZE/MURIATIC
ACID

101 4511 426

42.49POOL - UTILITY PUMP101 4511 426

33.47PARKS - LUMBER FOR CONCRETE
REPAIRS

101 4521 425

12.99PARKS - HOSE FOR SPRAYING101 4521 426

5.58PARKS - BUNGEE CORDS101 4521 426

66.98PARKS - HOME DEFENSE AND
SPRAYER

101 4521 426

6.58PARKS - WASP/HORNET SPRAY101 4521 426

6.99PARKS - NYLON ROPE101 4521 426

226.19PARKS - ANTI-
FREEZE/MURIATIC ACID

101 4521 426

42.50PARKS - UTILITY PUMP101 4521 426

22.99STREETS - TIEDOWN RATCHET
STRAPS

101 4311 426

7.49STREETS - LUMBER FOR
CONCRETE REPAIRS

101 4311 425

8.58STREETS - SAKRETE FOR
CULVERT REPAIRS

101 4311 425

28.97POOL - MURIATIC ACID/DRAIN
CLEANER

101 4511 426

City of Hartford Page: 3

09/17/2021 2:11 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID

08/31/2021 846.37HARTF9 HARTFORD BUILDING CENTER, INC. 08312021
STMT



28.97POOL - MURIATIC ACID/DRAIN
CLEANER

101 4511 426

48.97SHOP - FENCE POST
DRIVER/CABLE TIES

101 4192 426

7.99SHOP - PARTS TO FIX HOSE101 4192 425

9.99PUB BLDG - SAKRETE CITY
HALL STUCCO REPA

101 4192 425

20.97PUB BLDG - SEALANT CITY
HALL STUCCO REPA

101 4192 425

6.99PUB BLDG - MASK TAPE CITY
HALL EXT PAINT

101 4192 425

13.48PUB BLDG - CAULK CITY HALL
EXT PAINT

101 4192 425

846.37Vendor Total:

231.77POOL CHEMICALS101 4511 426

08/27/2021 231.77HAWKIN HAWKINS, INC. 6010996

(225.00)RETURN - POOL CHEMICALS101 4511 426

08/27/2021 (225.00)HAWKIN HAWKINS, INC. 6017133

6.77Vendor Total:

461.71FUEL - STREETS101 4311 426

550.11FUEL - PARKS101 4521 426

09/07/2021 1,011.82HEARTT HEART T STOP 5734

1,011.82Vendor Total:

1,088.08MEETINGS/MILEAGE101 4652 422

695.72DEVELOPMENT WORKS/REVIEWS101 4652 422

356.25GIS UPDATES101 4652 422

1,837.50WESTERN AVE CONCEPTUAL
DEVELOPMENT

101 4652 422

958.78CIP101 4652 422

75.00DESIGN STANDARDS101 4652 422

08/31/2021 5,011.33ISG I & S GROUP, INC 74924

5,242.71COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PLAN101 4652 422

08/31/2021 5,242.71ISG I & S GROUP, INC 74926

10,254.04Vendor Total:

191.97REIMB LG CERTIFICATION101 4511 427

03/15/2021 191.97JARDJAZE JARDING, JAZELLE REIMB CERT

12.50REIMB HALF COST OF ONE
SWIMSUIT

101 4511 426

05/06/2021 12.50JARDJAZE JARDING, JAZELLE REIMB
SWIMSUIT

204.47Vendor Total:

131.20REIMB LG CERTIFICATION101 4511 427

03/15/2021 131.20JARDJOSS JARDING, JOSSLIN REIMB CERT

25.99REIMB HALF COST OF TWO
SWIMSUIT

101 4511 426

05/06/2021 25.99JARDJOSS JARDING, JOSSLIN REIMB
SWIMSUIT

157.19Vendor Total:

City of Hartford Page: 4

09/17/2021 2:11 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID



76.83BUS CARDS - A FARR (500)101 4142 4231

08/31/2021 76.83JAYMAR JAYMAR BUSINESS FORMS, INC. 60263

76.83Vendor Total:

663.25ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER
INSPECTIONS

101 4192 425

09/13/2021 663.25JUSTIC JUSTICE FIRE & SAFETY INV-09072-
G1R4

663.25Vendor Total:

191.81REIMB LG CERTIFICATION101 4511 427

03/06/2021 191.81KRAMADDY KRAMER, ADELYNN REIMB CERT

191.81Vendor Total:

63.42CLEANER & FITTINGS FOR
FILTERS

101 4511 426

08/26/2021 63.42MCRPOO MC&R POOLS, INC. 1212338-IN

63.42Vendor Total:

168.39BUG SPRAY FOR SHOP101 4192 426

788.89WEED SPRAY FOR DRAINAGE
WAYS

101 4311 426

08/27/2021 957.28MARC MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 0740884-IN

957.28Vendor Total:

8.00GAS-OLD SHOP101 4192 428

8.00GAS-CITY HALL101 4192 428

8.00GAS-NEW SHOP101 4192 428

47.41GAS-POOL101 4511 428

1,347.59GAS-POOL101 4511 428

08/27/2021 1,419.00MIDAME MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY 08272021
STATE

1,419.00Vendor Total:

30.14PARTS FOR HUSTLER REPAIRS101 4521 425

08/12/2021 30.14NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 164793

126.17AIR FILTERS - FOR MOWERS101 4521 425

19.96FUEL INJECT/INJECT CARE -
FOR TRUCKS

101 4311 425

08/12/2021 146.13NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 164806

6.20FUEL LINE HOSE & FILTER -
MOWER

101 4521 425

08/25/2021 6.20NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 165588

47.94SIX 2.5 GAL DEF  FOR DIESEL
EQUIP

101 4311 425

08/26/2021 47.94NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 165667

57.18AIR/OIL FILTERS - 2011 F250101 4311 425

08/27/2021 57.18NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 165778

287.59Vendor Total:

30.00RFP LIQ LIC - 8/13
MESSENGER

101 4142 423

City of Hartford Page: 5

09/17/2021 2:11 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID

08/13/2021 30.00NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300437819



170.478/3 CC MINUTES101 4142 423

08/13/2021 170.47NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300437837

19.03RES 2021-8101 4142 423

08/13/2021 19.03NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300437838

30.00RFP LIQ LIC - 8/18 SHOP
GUIDE

101 4142 423

08/18/2021 30.00NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300438152

12.41PUB NOT - JOINT CC/PZ MTG
8/31

101 4142 423

12.41PUB NOT - JOINT CC/PZ MTG
8/31

101 4652 423

08/20/2021 24.82NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300439057

91.028/10 PZ MINUTES101 4652 423

08/20/2021 91.02NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300439058

191.158/17 CC MINUTES101 4142 423

08/27/2021 191.15NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300440630

26.00RFP LIQ LIC - 8/27
MESSENGER

101 4142 423

08/27/2021 26.00NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300440654

62.898/31 JOINT PZ/CC MINUTES101 4521 423

09/03/2021 62.89NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300442262

124.138/30 CC MINUTES101 4142 423

09/03/2021 124.13NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300442263

10.76AUG PAYROLL REPORT101 4521 423

09/03/2021 10.76NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300442264

17.38PUB NOT - REVISE FLOOD
HAZARD INFO

101 4142 423

09/03/2021 17.38NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300442265

96.82ORD 713101 4142 423

09/10/2021 96.82NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300443643

221.77ORD 715101 4142 423

09/10/2021 221.77NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300443650

127.43ORD 714101 4142 423

09/10/2021 127.43NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300443651

10.76PUB HEAR-LIQ LIC TRANS TD
FOODS/HTC, LLC

101 4142 423

09/10/2021 10.76NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300443652

1,254.43Vendor Total:

35.23SUBWAY - BADGER TRAINING
LUNCH

101 4142 427

09/16/2021 35.23PETTY PETTY CASH 09162021
VOUCHER

35.23Vendor Total:

587.00REPLACE SKID STEER DOOR
GLASS

101 4311 425

09/14/2021 587.00PUTHOF PUTHOFF REPAIR SALES & SERVICE,
INC.

IA00444

587.00Vendor Total:

City of Hartford Page: 6

09/17/2021 2:11 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID



220.20YARD WASTE DUMPSTERS101 4521 428

08/11/2021 220.20RBS RBS SANITATION, INC. 08112021
STMT

551.10YARD WASTE DUMPSTERS101 4521 428

09/09/2021 551.10RBS RBS SANITATION, INC. 09092021
STMT

771.30Vendor Total:

6,104.15PRINCIPAL - MICKELSON ROAD
PROJECT

101 4756 441

5,635.33INTEREST - MICKELSON ROAD
PROJECT

101 4756 442

09/01/2021 11,739.48RELIA RELIABANK DAKOTA MICKELSON RD
10/2021

11,739.48Vendor Total:

223.89REIMB LG CERTIFICATION101 4511 427

04/29/2021 223.89SCHMAVER SCHMEICHEL, AVERI REIMB CERT

21.28REIMB HALF COST OF ONE
SWIMSUIT

101 4511 426

05/26/2021 21.28SCHMAVER SCHMEICHEL, AVERI REIMB
SWIMSUIT

245.17Vendor Total:

9.62EXCISE TAX DUE - AUGUST101 4142 4541

09/01/2021 9.62SDDEP2 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE - AUTO
PMTS

08/2021
EXCISE

296.64SALES TAX DUE - AUGUST101 4142 4540

09/01/2021 296.64SDDEP2 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE - AUTO
PMTS

08/2021
SALES

306.26Vendor Total:

51.38SAM'S CLUB - CONCESSION
ITEMS FOR POOL

101 4511 426

08/26/2021 51.38SEBEAMY SEBERT, AMY 08262021
VOUCHER

51.38Vendor Total:

362.00ANIMAL CONTROL - JULY101 4412 422

08/15/2021 362.00SFHUMA SF AREA HUMANE SOCIETY 4471

362.00Vendor Total:

130.18REIMB LG CERTIFICATION101 4511 427

02/18/2021 130.18SICHMCKEN SICHMELLER, MCKENNA REIMB CERT

130.18Vendor Total:

60.00AUGUST CELL PHONE
REIMBURSEMENT

101 4142 428

08/31/2021 60.00SIDETERE SIDEL, TERESA 08312021
VOUCHER

60.00Vendor Total:

300.00JUNE - AUG  CLEANING
SERVICE @ CITY HALL

101 4192 422

09/16/2021 300.00SIOFALCOM SIOUX FALLS COMMERCIAL CLEANING 2924

City of Hartford Page: 7

09/17/2021 2:11 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID



300.00Vendor Total:

134.55IT MAINT SERVICE - AUGUST
2021

101 4142 422 2

08/01/2021 134.55SFNETWORKS SIOUX FALLS NETWORKS 11660

134.55Vendor Total:

92.55ELEC-STORAGE BLD BY MEM
PARK

101 4192 428

55.10ELEC-CROSSING LTS S OF HS101 4311 428

226.14ELEC-BILLBOARDS101 4311 428

5,089.70ELEC-STREET LIGHTS101 4311 428

59.10ELEC-CROSSING LTS N OF HS101 4311 428

88.55ELEC-WELCOME SIGN-HWY
38/WESTERN

101 4311 428

55.31ELEC-NEW CROSSWALK SERVICE101 4311 428

55.00ELEC-WELCOME SIGN
WESTERN/DIAMOND TRL

101 4311 428

64.44ELEC-TAMMEN WEATHER SIREN101 4192 428

188.02ELEC-NEW CITY SHOP101 4192 428

116.51ELEC-OLD CITY SHOP101 4192 428

248.30ELEC-CITY HALL101 4192 428

1,006.00ELEC-POOL101 4511 428

73.47ELEC-TURTLE CREEK RR101 4521 428

159.65ELEC-PARK SHELTERS101 4521 428

110.26ELEC-SPORTS COMPLEX101 4521 428

90.91ELEC-DAVID ROE FIELDS -
NORTH LIGHTS

101 4521 428

55.00ELEC-DAVID ROE FIELDS -
EAST LIGHTS

101 4521 428

55.00ELEC-DAVID ROE FIELDS -
WEST LIGHTS

101 4521 428

08/27/2021 7,889.01SIOUXV SIOUX VALLEY ENERGY 08272021
STATE

7,889.01Vendor Total:

85.95STRAW BLANKET/SOD STAPELS
FOR RESEEDING

101 4521 426

08/26/2021 85.95STANHO STAN HOUSTON EQUIPMENT COMPANY,
INC.

01 75605

85.95Vendor Total:

33.56HAND SOAP FOR PARK
BATHROOMS

101 4521 426

09/01/2021 33.56SUNSHINE SUNSHINE FOODS 090121 STMT

67.98POOL - CONCESSION STAND
ITEMS

101 4511 426

09/01/2021 67.98SUNSHINE SUNSHINE FOODS 090121 STMT
POOL

101.54Vendor Total:

35.07MOWER TIRE REPAIR101 4521 425

08/07/2021 35.07TAMMENAUTO TAMMEN AUTO & TIRE, INC. 168059

City of Hartford Page: 8

09/17/2021 2:11 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID

08/11/2021 14.66TAMMENAUTO TAMMEN AUTO & TIRE, INC. 168118



14.66MOWER TIRE REPAIRS101 4521 425

34.62MOWER TIRE REPAIRS101 4521 425

08/16/2021 34.62TAMMENAUTO TAMMEN AUTO & TIRE, INC. 168206

84.35Vendor Total:

250.00ONE TIME COMPLIANCE
ASSESSMENT FEE

101 4142 415

08/20/2021 250.00TASC TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
CORPORATION

IN2119393

250.00Vendor Total:

13,224.16PRINCIPAL PAYMENT101 4752 441

502.13INTEREST PAYMENT101 4752 442

09/01/2021 13,726.29USBANKLOAN US BANK TRUST N.A. C461104-02
10/01/21

13,726.29Vendor Total:

290.005 ROLLS STAMPS101 4142 426

09/16/2021 290.00USPOST US POST OFFICE 09162021
VOUCHER

290.00Vendor Total:

141.50CELLS-PUBLIC WORKS101 4192 428

203.837 PHONE LINES -
CITYHALL/SHOP

101 4192 428

42.04CELL-CHAMBER/EDD101 4142 428

40.01CELL SERV-LANDFILL CAMERA101 4521 428

24.87CELL-MINN SHERIFF101 4211 428

49.74CELLS-BP & CODE ENF101 4652 428

09/22/2021 501.99VERIZO VERIZON WIRELESS 9886836399

501.99Vendor Total:

24.36AUGUST MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT

101 4652 427

08/31/2021 24.36VOTHBRYA VOTH, BRYAN 08312021
VOUCHER

24.36Vendor Total:

70,683.79Fund Total:

1Checking Fund: WESTERN AVENUE SEWER PROJECT507

1,573.50INDUSTRIAL PARK SEWER
PROJECT

507 5501 422

09/01/2021 1,573.50STOCKW STOCKWELL ENGINEERS 12558

1,573.50Vendor Total:

1,573.50Fund Total:

1Checking Fund: WATER FUND602

347.99AUG 2021 - FEE TO READ 783
METERS

602 4335 422

08/30/2021 347.99BADMET BADGER METER 8879568

347.99Vendor Total:

City of Hartford Page: 9

09/17/2021 2:11 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID

08/06/2021 43.50CTYSOOFALL CITY OF SIOUX FALLS 21204



43.50CITY WATER TESTS (JULY)602 4335 422

43.50CITY WATER TESTS (AUGUST)602 4335 422

09/07/2021 43.50CTYSOOFALL CITY OF SIOUX FALLS 21396

87.00Vendor Total:

81.72WATER DEPT SUPPLIES602 4334 426

08/11/2021 81.72DAKOTA DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP, INC. S101140411.
001

81.72Vendor Total:

70.23UPS - WATER SAMPLES TO
PIERRE

602 4335 4261

08/26/2021 70.23FIRSBANK FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA 082621 STATE

70.23Vendor Total:

850.846 NEW METERS602 4334 426

08/20/2021 850.84METETECH METERING & TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS 20242

12,369.7388 NEW METERS602 4334 426

08/20/2021 12,369.73METETECH METERING & TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS 20258

375.00TRAINING - RK & KW ON
BEACON SYSTEM

602 4335 427

08/24/2021 375.00METETECH METERING & TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS 20269

13,595.57Vendor Total:

26,250.80BULK WATER PURCHASE602 4334 4261

09/02/2021 26,250.80MINNEH MINNEHAHA COMMUNITY WATER
CORPORATION

09022021
STATE

26,250.80Vendor Total:

186.93POSTAGE - AUG W/S BILLS602 4335 4261

11.62POSTAGE - W/S DELINQUENT
LETTERS

602 4335 4261

09/16/2021 198.55PETTY PETTY CASH 09162021
VOUCHER

198.55Vendor Total:

261.74ELEC-N WATER TOWER/SIREN602 4332 428

08/27/2021 261.74SIOUXV SIOUX VALLEY ENERGY 08272021
STATE

261.74Vendor Total:

13,356.35PRINCIPAL PAYMENT602 4441 441

1,215.79INTEREST PAYMENT602 4441 442

09/01/2021 14,572.14USBANKLOAN US BANK TRUST N.A. C462104-02
10/15/21

15,904.43PRINCIPAL PAYMENT602 4442 441

3,253.52INTEREST PAYMENT602 4442 442

09/01/2021 19,157.95USBANKLOAN US BANK TRUST N.A. C462104-03
10/15/21

33,730.09Vendor Total:

74,623.69Fund Total:

1Checking Fund: SEWER FUND604

City of Hartford Page: 10

09/17/2021 2:11 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID



347.99AUG 2021 - FEE TO READ 783
METERS

604 6040 422

08/30/2021 347.99BADMET BADGER METER 8879568

347.99Vendor Total:

34.06W/S-SEWER PLANT604 6040 428

08/27/2021 34.06CTYHART CITY OF HARTFORD 08272021
STMT

34.06Vendor Total:

60,590.46GENERATOR FOR MICKELSON RD
LIFT STATION

604 6040 434

08/23/2021 60,590.46CUMMSALE CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE E3-84988

60,590.46Vendor Total:

18.75SEWER - CONCRETE/EYEBOLT
FOR GATE REPAIR

604 6040 425

37.99SEWER - HOSE FOR SEWER
PLANT

604 6040 426

08/31/2021 56.74HARTF9 HARTFORD BUILDING CENTER, INC. 08312021
STMT

56.74Vendor Total:

4,303.00WW FACLITY PLAN &
PERMITTING

604 6040 422

08/31/2021 4,303.00ISG I & S GROUP, INC 74923

4,303.00Vendor Total:

375.00TRAINING - RK & KW ON
BEACON SYSTEM

604 6040 427

08/24/2021 375.00METETECH METERING & TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS 20269

375.00Vendor Total:

8.00GAS-SEWER PLANT604 6040 428

08/27/2021 8.00MIDAME MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY 08272021
STATE

8.00Vendor Total:

186.93POSTAGE - AUG W/S BILLS604 6040 4261

11.63POSTAGE - W/S DELINQUENT
LETTERS

604 6040 4261

09/16/2021 198.56PETTY PETTY CASH 09162021
VOUCHER

198.56Vendor Total:

28,926.85PRINCIPAL - WWTF LAND604 4331 441

2,799.92INTEREST - WWTF LAND604 4331 442

09/01/2021 31,726.77RELIA RELIABANK DAKOTA WWTF LAND
10/2021

31,726.77Vendor Total:

863.34ELEC-MAIN LIFT STATION604 6040 428

1,955.01ELEC-WASTE WATER LAGOONS604 6040 428

City of Hartford Page: 11

09/17/2021 2:11 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID

08/27/2021 2,986.38SIOUXV SIOUX VALLEY ENERGY 08272021
STATE



63.52ELEC-SAGEHORN LIFT STATION604 6040 428

104.51ELEC-MICKELSON/HWY 38 LIFT
STATION

604 6040 428

2,986.38Vendor Total:

9,636.74PRINCIPAL PAYMENT604 4323 441

365.91INTEREST PAYMENT604 4323 442

09/01/2021 10,002.65USBANKLOAN US BANK TRUST N.A. C461104-01
10/01/21

5,007.19PRINCIPAL PAYMENT604 4321 441

222.93INTEREST PAYMENT604 4321 442

09/01/2021 5,230.12USBANKLOAN US BANK TRUST N.A. C461104-03
10/01/21

8,976.70PRINCIPAL PAYMENT604 4327 441

817.13INTEREST PAYMENT604 4327 442

09/01/2021 9,793.83USBANKLOAN US BANK TRUST N.A. C461104-04
10/15/21

7,059.80PRINCIPAL PAYMENT604 4328 441

1,867.29INTEREST PAYMENT604 4328 442

09/01/2021 8,927.09USBANKLOAN US BANK TRUST N.A. C461104-05
10/15/21

8,864.56PRINCIPAL PAYMENT604 4329 441

8,727.04INTEREST PAYMENT604 4329 442

09/01/2021 17,591.60USBANKLOAN US BANK TRUST N.A. C461104-06
10/15/21

51,545.29Vendor Total:

152,172.25Fund Total:

299,053.23Checking Account Total:

City of Hartford Page: 12

09/17/2021 2:11 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID



1Vendor CheckCheck Type:Payee Type:

Entity IDVoid DateCheck Number Void Check AmountEntity NameCheck Date Cleared

Checking Account ID:

08/18/2021 41,908.03ZACHARX ZACHARIAS CONSTRUCTION, INC.44799

09/13/2021 10,000.00HARTHOME HARTFORD HOMETOWN CHRISTMAS, INC.44811

51,908.031 0.00 Total without Voids:Void Total:Checking Account ID:

51,908.03Check 0.00 Total without Voids:Void Total:Check Type Total:

51,908.03Vendor 0.00Void Total: Total without Voids:Payee Type Total:

51,908.030.00 Total without Voids:Void Total:Grand Total:

City of Hartford Page: 1

09/16/2021 3:33 PM

Check Register by Type

Prepaid Checks User ID: WILBER







Section 1.

General Fund

3rd Penny 

Sales Tax 

Fund

Sports 

Complex Fund

Capital Project 

Fund                 

506

Capital Project 

Fund                 

507

Capital Project 

Fund                          

508

Capital Project 

Fund                 

509

Capital Project 

Fund                          

510

Memo Total

Governmental Funds

410 General Government

411 Legislative 31,342.00          31,342.00              

411.5 Contingency 50,000.00          50,000.00              

412 Executive 6,121.00            6,121.00                

413 Elections 1,035.00            1,035.00                

414 Financial Administration 477,597.00        477,597.00            

419 Other 73,504.00          73,504.00              

Total General Government 639,599.00$      -$              -$                 -$                  -$                    -$                     -$                    -$                     639,599.00$          

420 Public Safety

420 Public Safety 1,000.00            -                   1,000.00                

421 Police 279,460.00        279,460.00            

422 Fire 148,000.00        -                   148,000.00            

Total Public Safety 428,460.00$      -$              -$                 -$                  -$                    -$                     -$                    -$                     428,460.00$          

430 Public Works

431 Highways and Streets 831,595.80        -                    -                      -                       1,443,636.00     -                       831,595.80            

432 Sanitation/Sewage 933,000.00         -                       180,693.00         -                       933,000.00            

433 Water 180,000.00         -                       106,867.00         -                       180,000.00            

434.3 Adm/General -                    401,000.00         -                       12,500.00           1,150,000.00      401,000.00            

439 Transit 7,000.00            7,000.00                

Total Public Works 838,595.80$      -$              -$                 -$                  1,514,000.00$   -$                     1,743,696.00$   1,150,000.00$    2,352,595.80$      

440 Health and Welfare

441 Health 2,800.00            2,800.00                

442 Home Health -                          

443 Mental Health Centers -                          

444 Humane Society -                          

445 Drug Education -                          

446 Ambulance -                          

447 Hospitals, Nursing 

     Homes & Rest Homes
-                          

Total Health and Welfare 2,800.00$          -$              -$                 -$                  -$                    -$                     -$                    -$                     2,800.00$              

450 Culture and Recreation

451 Recreation 152,485.00        -                   -                    -                      -                      152,485.00            

452 Parks 1,611,179.00     1,611,179.00         

455 Libraries 3,600.00            3,600.00                

456 Auditorium -                          

457 Historical Preservation -                          

458 Museum -                          

Total Culture and Recreation 1,767,264.00$   -$              -$                 -$                  -$                    -$                     -$                    -$                     1,767,264.00$      

ORDINANCE NO. 716
2022 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE

Be it ordained by the City of Hartford, that the following sums are appropriated to meet the obligations of the municipality for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2022 and ending December 31, 2022.



General Fund

3rd Penny 

Sales Tax 

Fund

Sports 

Complex Fund

Capital Project 

Fund                 

506

Capital Project 

Fund                 

507

Capital Project 

Fund                          

508

Capital Project 

Fund                 

509

Capital Project 

Fund                          

510

Memo Total

460 Conservation and Development

463 Urban Redevelopment and 

Housing -                          

465 Economic Development 

and Assistance
432,181.00        76,590.00    

508,771.00            

466 Economic Opportunity -                          

Total Conservation and Development 432,181.00$      76,590.00$  -$                 -$                  -$                    -$                     -$                    -$                     508,771.00$          

470 Debt Service

471 Principal 274,754.54        274,754.54            

472 Interest 72,334.81          72,334.81              

Total Debt Service 347,089.35$      -$              -$                 -$                  -$                    -$                     -$                    -$                     347,089.35$          

480 Intergovernmental Expenditures -                          

490 Miscellaneous

491 Judgements and Losses -                          

499 Liquor -                          

510 Other Financing Uses

511 Transfers Out 140,000.00        204,753.21     

Total Miscellaneous 140,000.00$      -$              204,753.21$   -$                  -$                    -$                     -$                    -$                     -$                        

Total Appropriations and Accumulations 4,595,989.15$   76,590.00$  204,753.21$   -$                  1,514,000.00$   -$                     1,743,696.00$   1,150,000.00$    6,046,579.15$      

Section 2

General Fund

3rd Penny 

Sales Tax 

Fund

Sports 

Complex Fund

Capital Project 

Fund                 

506

Capital Project 

Fund                 

507

Capital Project 

Fund                          

508

Capital Project 

Fund                 

509

Capital Project 

Fund                          

510

Memo Total

Governmental Funds

Unassigned Fund Balance 262,860.44        -                204,753.21     -                       -                       467,613.65            

310 Taxes -                          

311.01 Property Tax - Current Yr 1,535,978.00     1,535,978.00         

311.02 Current Year minus 1 10,000.00          10,000.00              

311.07 Tax on Mobile Home 5,000.00            5,000.00                

311.09 Tax - Other 7,000.00            7,000.00                

313.00 Sales Tax 1,200,000.00     85,000.00    1,285,000.00         

314.00 Taxes Collected 3,500.00            3,500.00                

315.00 Amusement 225.00                225.00                    

317.00 Excise Tax 50.00                  50.00                      

319.00 Penalties/Interest Taxes 3,500.00            3,500.00                

320 Licenses and Permits 60,744.00          60,744.00              

330 Intergovernmental Revenue 982,012.50        -                       -                       982,012.50            

340 Charges for Goods and Services 110,333.28        110,333.28            

350 Fines and Forfeits 8,000.00            8,000.00                

360 Miscellaneous Revenue 202,032.72        13.00            100.00                -                       180.00                115.00                 202,145.72            

363 Special Assessments -                      5,167.80           -                      129,723.00         -                      -                       134,890.80            

390 Other Sources 204,753.21        -                   -                    1,514,000.00     -                       1,743,696.00     1,150,000.00      1,718,753.21         
-                       -                       

Total Means of Finance 4,595,989.15$   85,013.00$  204,753.21$   5,167.80$        1,514,100.00$   129,723.00$       1,743,876.00$   1,150,115.00$    6,534,746.16$      



Section 3

Water Fund Sewer Fund

Proprietary and Fiduciary Funds

Beginning Unrestricted Cash 427,103.36         -                          

Estimated Revenue 774,660.00         604,100.00            

TOTAL AVAILABLE 1,201,763.36      604,100.00            

Less Appropriations (Expenses) 1,201,763.36      578,570.17            

Less Depreciation Reserve (SDCL 9-21-12)

ESTIMATED SURPLUS/REVENUE -$                     25,529.83$            

Adopted this 21st day of September, 2021

                          Attest - Karen Wilber, Finance Officer

(seal)

First Reading:  9-7-21

Second Reading:  9-21-21

Published:  10-1-2021

Effective Date:  10-21-21

The auditor/finance officer is directed to certify the following dollar amount of tax levies made in this ordinance to the County Auditor.

Jeremy Menning, Mayor

(continued)

ORDINANCE NO. 716

2022 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE



REVENUES 2022 Proposed 2021 Budget 2020 Actual Comments

101-General Fund

101-17601 Transfer In 204,753.21       7,625.32        Trans Funds from Sports Complex to General (Bike/Rec already part of Gen Fund)

101-3111 Current Year Taxes 1,535,978.00   1,446,127.00 1,335,320.99 

 This will set the mill levy at 6.36%-this is the maximum amount allowed and is a slight 

decrease 

101-3112 Current Year Minus 1 10,000.00         6,000.00        8,928.81        Estimate based on previous years & 2021 Receipts

101-3116 All Other Prior Years Taxes 7,000.00           4,000.00        7,865.22        Estimate based on previous years & 2021 Receipts

101-3117 Mobile Home Taxes 5,000.00           4,000.00        4,865.11        Estimate - varies by homes moved in and out

101-3118 Amusement Machine Taxes 225.00              225.00           192.00           Estimate from previous years-tax from the state. 2020 down due to COVID

101-3131 1st Penny Sales Tax 600,000.00       440,000.00    552,505.56    Est from previous year-To Date, 2021 running 13% higher-figure just under 10% increase

101-3133 2nd Penny-Cap Accumulations 600,000.00       440,000.00    552,505.58    Est from previous year-To Date, 2021 running 13% higher-figure just under 10% increase

101-314 Cable TV Receipts 20,000.00         20,000.00      -                 Estimate from previous years - Goldenwest cable franchise tax

101-3141 State Sales Tax Collected 3,500.00           2,800.00        4,423.45        Estimate based on previous years-Collected from sales

101-3142 Excise Taxes Collected 50.00                75.00             35.87             Estimate based on previous years-Collected from services

101-315 Insurance Claims & Dividends -                    -                 -                 None Anticipated

101-319 Penalties and Interest on Taxes 3,500.00           1,000.00        5,901.69        Estimate based on previous years-Int & Penalties for back taxes

101-321 Liquor Licenses 12,794.00         12,644.00      12,794.00      Based on number of liquor/Malt Beverage licenses 

101-3211 Video Lottery Fee 2,050.00           1,900.00        1,900.00        Based on the number of lottery machines within city

101-3219 Publishing Fees - Liquor/Garbage 600.00              540.00           625.00           Alcohol Renews/trans ($460) & Garbage Lic renewals ($80) & Misc ($60)

101-324 Building Permits 19,000.00         16,000.00      26,427.35      Estimate based on previous years-# of permits down slightly

101-3242 Build Permits Park Revenue 20,000.00         17,000.00      31,638.13      Estimate based on previous years-# of permits down slightly

101-3245 Zoning, Cond Use, Variances Fees 300.00              400.00           300.00           Estimate based on previous years - 2021 Down

101-328 Billboard Rentals 20,340.00         19,620.00      24,020.00      Anticipate revenue based on lease Agreements if all renew 

101-32801 Billboard Security Deposits -                    -                 5,116.00        Security Deposits for 2020 - None anticipated unless new Board is rented

101-329 Other Licenses and Permits 6,000.00           6,000.00        9,575.00        Est from previous yrs (Pets, golf carts, contractors, garbage, etc)

101-330 Cellular Antenna Lease 32,993.28         32,502.00      28,828.36      Based on renewal rates per agreements

101-331 Federal Grants 662,602.50       -                 -                 FEMA Storm Shelter Grant

101-334 State Grants 190,410.00       205,498.00    161,290.74    If Awarded-Mosquito Grant 3,200; GFP bike trail 130K; Dog Park 28,410K

101-3351 Bank Franchise Tax 60,000.00         45,000.00      54,837.07      Estimate from previous years - 2021 is up

101-33510 Prorated Port of Entry 2,000.00           2,000.00        2,171.84        Estimate from previous years (our anticipated share from the county)

101-3353 Alcoholic Beverage Revenue 17,000.00         17,000.00      17,539.71      Estimate from previous years (our share from state)

101-3354 5% Motor Vehicle Tax 22,000.00         20,000.00      22,420.97      Estimate from previous years (our share from county)

101-3382 County Hwy and Bridge Fund 24,000.00         24,000.00      24,560.28      Estimate from previous years (our share from county)

101-3383 Wheel Tax 4,000.00           3,800.00        4,091.24        Estimate from previous years (our share from the county)

101-340 Alfalfa Lease (sports complex) -                    -                 -                 Alfalfa lease expired on 3/1/18

101- 34203 Pymt for BI/CO Services 28,000.00         Payment from Lennox for shared Building Inspector/Code Enforcer (wages,taxes,retirement)

101-3462 Swimming Pool Fees 24,000.00         23,000.00      23,450.65      Estimate from previous years - Anticipate increase in fees

101-3463 Recreation Program Fees -                    Summer Rec Program - Poss camps: soccer, VB,FB, day trips, trnys

101-3464 Concession Stand Revenue 5,000.00           6,900.00        4,972.33        Estimate from previous years

101-349 Transit Revenue -                    -                 -                 None - Consolidated with ROCS

101-34981 Transit Rev - Fares/Donations -                    -                 -                 None - Consolidated with ROCS

101-34982 Transit Rev-Grant Reimbursements -                    -                 -                 None - Consolidated with ROCS

101-34983 Transit Rev-Advertisement -                    -                 -                 None - Consolidated with ROCS

101-351 Court Fines/Parking Tickets 8,000.00           8,000.00        3,017.60        Est from previous years-2020 lower but expect Increase in 2021, Ord change

101-360 Supply Reimbursements 600.00              600.00           663.00           Chamber/HADF reimbursement for office supplies

101-361 Bank Interest Earned 300.00              600.00           371.56           Estimate-Interest Rates down

101-36197 Bank Interest - Bike/Rec Trail -                    14.00             8.83                Budget funds moved to Park Department/Park Rec Board

101-36198 Bank Interest - DTRD 3.00                  7.50               4.38                Depends on amount granted by city council to Downtown Committee

101-362 Rentals 800.00              900.00           760.00           Park Shelters, picnic table, ballfield rentals 

101-364 Sale of Fixed Assets -                    -                 3,384.00        None Anticipated

101-3641 Street Maint Fee 142,919.72       140,292.42    134,144.64    Street Maintenance Fee

101-367 Contributions and Donations 30,410.00         2,000.00        13,791.64      Misc Donations/Grants ($2K) - Envision Grant Dog Park $28,410

101-369 Other Misc Revenue 7,000.00           5,000.00        49,783.86      Pop, rentals, reimbursements, refunds, sale of scrap metal, etc

101-36997 Other Misc Revenue-Bike/Rec Trail -                    -                 -                 Budget Funds moved to Park Rec Board

101-36998 Other Misc Revenue-HDI -                    -                 -                 None Anticipated

101 39103 Sale of Asset (Land) -                    -                 566.02           None Anticipated

101-3911 Other Financing Sources -                    38,111.69      -                 

 

Total Revenue Gen Fund 4,333,128.71   3,013,556.61 3,143,223.80 

211 3rd Penny sales Tax

211-313 3rd Penny Tax Revenue 85,000.00         64,000.00      81,826.09      Est from previous year-2021 just running slightly lower than 2020

211-361 Bank Interest Earned 13.00                16.00             12.12             Estimate - Interest Rates Lower



Total Revenue 3rd Penny Sales Tax 85,013.00         64,016.00      81,838.21      

409 Sports Complex Fund

409-3141 Revenue -                    -                 100,000.00    Budget Funds moved to Park Rec Board (General Fund)

409-334 Grants -                    757,800.00    Budget Funds moved to Park Rec Board (General Fund)

409-3469 Field Use fees -                    300.00           320.00           Budget Funds moved to Park Rec Board (General Fund)

409-361 Bank Interest Earned -                    80.00             51.39             Budget Funds moved to Park Rec Board (General Fund)

409-39101 Other Financing Sources-Transfer In -                    -                 

Total Revenue Sports Complex Fund -                    758,180.00    100,371.39    

410 Pool Improvement Fund

410-3141 Revenue -                    -                 -                 Hartford Area Swimming Pool Inc. Dissolved 10/2018

410-361 Bank Interest Earned -                    -                 -                 Hartford Area Swimming Pool Inc. Dissolved 10/2018

410-39101 Other Financing Sources-Transfer In -                    -                 -                 Hartford Area Swimming Pool Inc. Dissolved 10/2018

Total Revenue Pool Fund -                    -                 -                 

505 Mickelson Road Fund

505-25125 Bonds/Loans Receivable -                    -                 -                 None anticipated - Project completed 2019

505-361 Interest Earned -                    -                 (14.96)            None anticipated - Project completed 2019

505-36301 Spec Assessessments-Principal -                    877.79           29,278.27      Special Assessments -Paid to County

505-36302 Spec Assessessments-Interest -                    87.78             Special Assessments -Paid to County

505-3633 Spec Assessments-Pd to City -                    -                 Special Assessments Paid to the City

505-369 Miscellaneous Revenue -                    -                 -                 None anticipated -Assessments turned over to county in 2020

505-39101 Other Financing Sources-Trans In -                    -                 141,869.39    None anticipated - Project completed 2019

Total Revenue Cap Project Fund - Mickelson Road-                    965.57           171,132.70    

506 Vandemark

506-25125 Bonds/Loans Receivable -                    -                 -                 None anticipated - Project completed 2020

506-361 Interest Earned -                    -                 10.57             None anticipated - Project completed 2020

506-36301 Spec Assessments-Principal 4,698.00           33,769.20      355,348.48    Special Assessments -Paid to County

506-36302 Spec Assessments-Interest 469.80              3,376.92        Special Assessments -Paid to County

506-3633 Spec Assessments-Pd to City -                    -                 Special Assessments Paid to the City

506-369 Miscellaneous Revenue -                    -                 1,660.00        None anticipated -Assessments turned over to county in 2020

506-39101 Other Financing Sources-Trans In -                    -                 -                 None anticipated - Project completed 2020

-                 

Total Revenue Cap Project Fund - Vandemark5,167.80           37,146.12      357,019.05    

507 Western Avenue Sewer Project Fund

507-25125 Loans Receivable 1,334,000.00   909,300.00    -                 SRF Loan

507-334 State Grants -                    360,000.00    -                 None - Anticipated LIIP Funds from GOED

506-361 Interest Earned 100.00              100.00           -                 Estimated Interest - Lower Interest Rates

506-369 Other Misc. Revenue/Assessments -                    -                 -                 Special Assessments - none anticipated for sewer project per agreements

506-39101 Other Financing Sources-Trans In 180,000.00       -                 -                 Transfer from Water Fund to cover addition of water in 12th Street

-                 

Total Revenue Cap Project Fund - Western Ave Sewer 1,514,100.00   1,269,400.00 -                 

508 9th Street Fund

508-25125 Bonds/Loans Receivable -                    -                 None anticipated - Project Completed in 2020

508-361 Interest Earned -                    -                 (9.04)              None anticipated - Project Completed in 2020

508-36301 Spec Assessments-Principal 117,930.00       -                 Special Assessments -Paid to County 

508-36302 Spec Assessments-Interest 11,793.00         -                 Special Assessments -Paid to County 

508-36302 Spec Assessments-Pd to City -                    -                 Special Assessments Paid to the City

508-369 Miscellaneous Revenue -                    -                 150.00           None anticipated - Project Completed in 2020 

508-39101 Other Financing Sources-Trans In -                    -                 993,708.13    None anticipated - Project Completed in 2020



Total Revenue Cap Project Fund - 9th Street 129,723.00       -                 993,849.09    

509 Mundt/6th St Project Fund

509-25125 Bonds/Loans Receivable 1,478,696.00   Bank Loan

509-334 Grants None anticipated

509-361 Interest Earned 180.00              Estimated Interest

508-369 Miscellaneous Revenue None anticipated

508-39101 Other Financing Sources-Trans In 265,000.00       Transfers - Gen $140K - Water $100K - Sewer 25K

Total Revenue Cap Project Fund - WWTF1,743,876.00   -                 -                 

510 WWTF Project

509-25125 Bonds/Loans Receivable 1,150,000.00   Anticipated Loan/Bond 

509-334 Grants -                    No Grants anticipated but may receive

509-361 Interest Earned 115.00              Estimated Interest

508-369 Miscellaneous Revenue -                    None anticipated

508-39101 Other Financing Sources-Trans In -                    No tranfers

Total Revenue Cap Project Fund - WWTF1,150,115.00   -                 -                 

602 Water Fund

602-361 Bank Interest Earned 100.00              500.00           323.59           Estimate - Interest Rates Lower

602-3611 Bank Interest-Cust Deposit Acct 10.00                20.00             421.37           Estimate - Interest Rates Lower

602-3811 Metered Sales 725,000.00       620,000.00    723,429.87    Estimate with increase in homes & 2% annual increase

602-38111 Late Fees 9,000.00           8,000.00        8,592.30        Estimate from previous years (2020 Lower)

602-38112 Metered Hydrant Revenue -                    -                 106.20           None Anticipated - rental of hydrant meter

602-38114 Water Labor Charges 350.00              500.00           354.96           Estimate from previous years - On/Off fees

602-3812 Bulk Water Sales 1,200.00           1,000.00        1,260.97        Estimate from previous years (quarter machine)

602-3813 Sale of Materials 10,000.00         7,000.00        10,646.50      Estimate from previous years-Depends on Meter sales for new homes

602-3814 Water Hook-Up Fee 20,000.00         12,000.00      26,250.00      Estimate from previous years-Depends on number of new homes built

602-3819 Other Revenue -                    -                 -                 None Anticipated

602-3902 Customer Deposits 9,000.00           9,000.00        8,825.00        Estimate- Deposits for People moving into existing or new homes

Total Water Fund 774,660.00       658,020.00    780,210.76    

604 Sewer Fund

604-334 Grants -                    73,800.00      None anticipated - WWTF under Project Fund

604-361 Bank Interest Earned 60.00                400.00           214.20           Estimate - Interest Rates Lower

604-38309 Late Fees 9,000.00           8,000.00        6,452.28        Estimate of previous years - varies

604-3831 Sewer Charges 575,000.00       550,000.00    553,893.34    Estimate with increase homes & services -including 2% annual increase

604-38310 Estimate Fees/No Read Fees 40.00                30.00             40.00             Estimate of previous years  

604-3834 Sewer Hook-Up Fee 20,000.00         12,000.00      26,250.00      Estimate from previous years-Depends on new homes 

604-3839 Other Revenue -                    -                 594,000.00    None anticipated

Total Sewer Fund 604,100.00       644,230.00    1,180,849.82 

757 Agency Fund 

757-1616 Principal-2007 Specials -                    -                 -                 Fund Closed 

757-1617 Principal-2006 Specials -                    -                 2,930.40        Fund Closed 

757-17601 Transfer In -                    -                 -                 Fund Closed 

757-246 Unavailable Revenue -                    -                 -                 Fund Closed 

757-361 Interest/Penalty-2007 Specials -                    -                 0.33                Fund Closed 

757-3615 Interest/Penalty-2006 Specials -                    -                 4,694.59        Fund Closed 

-                    

Total 757 Agency Fund -                    -                 7,625.32        

GRAND TOTAL 10,339,883.51 6,445,514.30 6,816,120.14 



EXPENSES

FUND 101:  GENERAL FUND 2022 Proposed 2021 Budget 2020 Actual Comments

COUNCIL

101 4111 411 SALARIES 28,000.00      25,000.00     24,150.00      Estimate - Based off of 2020/2021 wages

101 4111 412 OASI 2,142.00        1,920.00       1,847.49        Payroll taxes - 7.65%

101 4111 427 TRAVEL, TRAINING, AND DUES 1,200.00        1,200.00       197.22           Estimate- Registrations/rooms/mileage/meals - $200/ea

SUBTOTAL COUNCIL 31,342.00      28,120.00     26,194.71      

CONTINGENCY

101 4115 429 CONTINGENCY-5% of General 50,000.00      50,000.00     Used $36,049.28(max of 5% of general budget)

SUBTOTAL CONTINGENCY 50,000.00      50,000.00     -                 

MAYOR

101 4121 411 SALARIES 5,500.00        4,800.00       4,700.00        Estimate - Based off of 2020/2021 wages

101 4121 412 OASI 421.00           370.00          359.55           Payroll taxes - 7.65%

101 4121 427 TRAVEL, TRAINING, AND DUES 200.00           200.00          -                 Estimate - Registrations/rooms/mileage/meals

SUBTOTAL MAYOR 6,121.00        5,370.00       5,059.55        

ELECTIONS

101 4130 422 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 460.00           460.00          460.00           Election pay-$150/deputy-$160/super 

101 4130 423 PUBLISHING 200.00           200.00          Election Notices

101 4130 426 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 250.00           250.00          363.19           Estimate - Increase in supplies for absentee ballots

101 4130 427 TRAVEL, TRAINING, AND DUES 125.00           125.00          75.00             Elec School-$100 (workers); SDML workshop $25 (FO)

SUBTOTAL ELECTIONS 1,035.00        1,035.00       898.19           

FINANCE OFFICE

101 4142 411 SALARIES-CITY ADMINISTRATOR97,650.00      93,000.00     94,168.36      Estimate of 2022 wages - 5% increase for COLA & Merit

101 4142 411 14SALARIES-ECONOMIC DIRECTOR69,300.00      66,000.00     52,818.12      Estimate of 2022 wages - 5% increase for COLA & Merit

101 4142 4112 SALARIES-FINANCE OFFICER 69,825.00      66,500.00     66,480.38      Estimate of 2022 wages - 5% increase for COLA & Merit

101 4142 411 3 SALARIES-OFFICE ASST 8,500.00        7,718.00       -                 Estimate of 2022 wages-$25K split Gen/Water/Sewer

101 4142 412 OASI 18,764.00      17,784.00     16,082.90      Payroll taxes - 7.65% (FICA & Medicare)

101 4142 413 RETIREMENT 14,717.00      13,946.00     12,697.26      Retirement - 6%

101 4142 415 Health/Group Ins/Drug Test/TASC 88,000.00      74,000.00     73,639.28      Drug testing plus increase on health Ins & add BI/CO Insurance (12K)

101 4142 421 INSURANCE 3,090.00        3,000.00       3,007.53        SDPAA Insurance-Estimate (increase of 3%)

101 4142 4211 INSURANCE-BONDING 220.00           250.00          219.79           Est from 2021

101-4142-422 Prof Services - Attorney 25,000.00      20,000.00     24,862.93      Estimate from previous years - increase in code issues

101 4142 422 2 Prof Services - IT 4,500.00        4,800.00       3,939.45        Monthly IT-Incl maint/repairs/backup/box/office 365/emails

101 4142 4221 Prof Services - Auditor 16,000.00      12,500.00     13,300.00      Estimate from previous years w/slight increase (2021-$14,400)

101 4142 423 PUBLISHING 13,000.00      9,000.00       11,422.88      Estimate-Increase in costs with ownership change

101 4142 4231 PRINTING COSTS 1,500.00        1,000.00       404.56           Est from previous yrs-forms, biz cards, letterhead, etc (2021 up)

101 4142 424 RENTALS - Copiers 4,500.00        4,000.00       4,148.41        Lease Rental of Copier & printers & usage charges

101 4142 425 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 1,000.00        1,000.00       -                 Estimate -(IT repairs under to 101-4142-422-2)

101 4142 426 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 6,500.00        6,500.00       5,393.45        Estimate from previous years 

101 4142 4261 BANK CHARGES/NSF Checks 5,000.00        5,000.00       6,645.69        Estimate of bank charges & rtn checks (2021 down)

101 4142 427 TRAVEL & TRAINING 3,000.00        3,000.00       736.66           SDML Conf/FO School/Mileage Estimate

101 4142 4273 Promotions/Tourism 1,000.00        1,000.00       180.00           Estimate - Flowers, Employ Bday

101 4142 428 UTILITIES 1,500.00        1,800.00       1,303.31        Estimate from previous years

101 4142 429 OTHER 3,500.00        3,500.00       2,851.92        Misc/xmas expense - bonus, party

101 4142 429 1 DUES, SUBSCRIPS & MEMBERSHIPS7,931.00        7,700.00       7,737.68        SECOG,SDML,HBA,SD TOURISM,Paper,GOSMA,Rural ED Assoc (3% inc overall)

101 4142 434 OFFICE FURNITURE-COMPUTER/EQUIP1,000.00        1,000.00       1,045.00        Misc Expense

101 4142 434 1 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 8,000.00        7,000.00       6,658.88        

 Abode,SUI, govoff,ESRI/GIS,Antivirus,GoToMeet,Chamber 

software,Server Ransomware $800 

101 4142 4540 SALES TAX COLLECTED FOR SD 4,500.00        3,500.00       4,457.88        Estimate from previous years (tax collected & sent to state)



101 4142 4541 EXCISE TAX COLLECTED FOR SD 100.00           100.00          35.87             Estimate from previous years (tax collected & sent to state)

SUBTOTAL FINANCE OFFICE 477,597.00    434,598.00    414,238.19    

101 4192 411 SALARIES 26,250.00      19,500.00     22,435.16      Estimate of 2022 wages - 5% increase for COLA & Merit

101 4192 412 OASI 2,008.00        1,492.00       1,691.78        Payroll taxes - 7.65%

101 4192 413 RETIREMENT 1,575.00        1,170.00       1,222.94        Retriement - 6%

101 4192 421 INSURANCE 3,296.00        3,200.00       3,047.15        SDPAA Insurance - Estimate 3% increase

101 4192 422 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,575.00        1,575.00       1,207.40        Yearly monitoring-alarm system (panic buttons); Cleaning Services

101 4192 425 Repairs/Maint 6,100.00        3,200.00       1,264.07        Misc repairs -2K; Door Opener 1600; Cityhall office carpet 2500

101 4192 426 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 6,000.00        6,000.00       7,590.24        Estimate from previous years

101 4192 428 UTILITIES 25,000.00      23,800.00     24,333.00      Estimate from previous years

101 4192 429 OTHER -                 -                177.60           None Anticipated

101 4192 431 LAND -                 -                95,261.66      None Anticipated

101 4192 434 FURNITURE/MACHINE/EQUIPMENT1,700.00        1,000.00       4,876.19        PWA Computer-600; printer-100; Misc-1000

101 4192 439 CAPITAL EXPENDITURES -                 -                17,641.20      None Anticipated

73,504.00      60,937.00     180,748.39    

SIREN

101 4200 425 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 1,000.00        20,000.00     -                 Misc Siren Repairs/Maint

SUBTOTAL SIREN 1,000.00        20,000.00     -                 

POLICE ADMINISTRATION

101 4211 422 POLICE SERVICE-CONTRACTED HRS192,140.00    189,540.00    184,600.00    1.4% increase for county cost (nights-55hrs/weekend-45hrs)

101 4211 422202COPS GRANT-DAYTIME DEPUTY 87,000.00      66,000.00     84,728.86      Daytime Deputy-reimb salary (Est for Deputy Kardas)

101 4211 428 UTILITIES 320.00           320.00          312.03           Sheriff cell phone 

279,460.00    255,860.00    269,640.89    

VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

101 4229 422 Humboldt Fire & Ambulance 22,500.00      22,500.00     15,000.00      Requested $22,500

101 4229 439 FIRE STATION SUBSIDY 80,000.00      80,000.00     29,000.00      Contracted service (Loan pymt for station per agreement)

101 4229 465 FIRE DEPARTMENT-OPERATING EXP28,000.00      12,000.00     80,000.00       Requested $28,000 

101 4229 436 FIRE DEPT-EQUIP REPLACEMENT40,000.00      36,000.00     15,000.00       Requested $40,000 

148,000.00    150,500.00    139,000.00    

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS

101 4311 411 SALARIES 141,750.00    116,000.00    129,688.35    Estimate of 2022 wages - 5% increase for COLA & Merit

101 4311 412 OASI 10,844.00      8,875.00       9,760.25        Payroll taxes - 7.65%

101 4311 413 RETIREMENT 8,505.00        6,960.00       7,504.14        Retirement - 6% 

101 4311 421 INSURANCE 11,845.00      11,500.00     10,953.65      SDPAA - Estimate 3% increase

101 4311 422 PROFESSIONAL SERV/ENG FEES 109,300.00    177,500.00    -                 Misc Tests/Inspections (500) - Eng for Western Ave (108,800)

101 4311 423 PUBLISHING 40.00             40.00            30.00             Estimate from previous years

101 4311 424 RENTALS 500.00           500.00          -                 Rental of packer

101 4311 425 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 22,000.00      22,000.00     40,174.72      Estimate of Misc Repairs/Maint on equip

101 4311 4252 MISC. CONCRETE REPAIRS 7,000.00        3,000.00       1,818.10        Est. Reparis to Curb/gutters/inlets (2K) - Sidewalks (5K)

101 4311 4251 MICRO SEAL,CRACK,PATCH 249,000.00    221,250.00    94,572.01      Slurry Seal-211K, Crack-27K, patch-8K,Mastic-3K

101 4311 4254 SNOW REMOVAL 23,000.00      20,000.00     13,079.59      Est for Salt/Sand-Depends on snow events-more roads (increase cost)

101 4311 426 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 40,000.00      35,000.00     35,105.95      Estimate from previous years (Fuel price increase)

101 4311 4262 STREET SIGNS 5,000.00        7,500.00       1,576.39        Misc replacement signs & new dev signs (more streets)

101 4311 4261 GRAVEL & MAG WATER 58,500.00      41,000.00     36,196.53      Gravel-10K, Mag Water-48,500K (2 apps) - increase costs/area

101 4311 427 TRAVEL, TRAINING, AND DUES 1,000.00        1,000.00       551.53           Estimate-Street Conf/SDML

101 4311 428 UTILITIES 65,000.00      58,000.00     62,748.67      Estimate from previous years - Increase Costs

101 4311 429 OTHER 8,011.80        6,864.42       8,962.48        City Share of Street Maint fee Assessment

101 4311 434 FURNITURE/MACHINE/EQUIPMENT45,300.00      38,666.00     19,024.00      Misc 1K; Truck 30K; 2way plow 14,300

SUBTOTAL POLICE ADMINISTRATION

SUBTOTAL VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS

SUBTOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS



101 4311 436 MOSQUITO CONTROL 25,000.00      25,000.00     29,383.81      Estimate of mosquito control 

101 4311 439 CAP IMPROVEMENTS/EXPENDIITURE -                 -                183,458.97     None Anticipated 

831,595.80    800,655.42    684,589.14    

TRANSIT

101 4390 422 ICAP MGMT FEES 7,000.00        9,300.00       2,325.00        Pymt to ROCS for managing our transit-down due to increase ridership

101 4390 425 OPERATING EXP-MAINT/REPAIRS -                 -                -                 All expenses now paid through ICAP - we only pay mgmt fees

101 4390 429 OTHER EXPENSES -                 -                -                 All expenses now paid through ICAP - we only pay mgmt fees

101 4390 439 Capital Expenditures -                 -                -                 All expenses now paid through ICAP - we only pay mgmt fees

SUBTOTAL TRANSIT 7,000.00        9,300.00       2,325.00        

ANIMAL CONTROL

101 4412 422 ANIMAL CONTROL FEES 2,500.00        2,500.00       2,236.15        Estimate from Previous years/rates stayed the same

101 4412 426 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 300.00           300.00          -                 Estimate from Previous years; pet licenses/expense

SUBTOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL 2,800.00        2,800.00       2,236.15        

SWIMMING POOL

101 4511 411 SALARIES 63,000.00      51,000.00     44,727.83      Estimate of 2022 wages -5% increase for COLA & Merit, plus PT wage increase

101 4511 412 OASI 4,820.00        3,900.00       3,406.75        Payroll taxes - 7.65%

101 4511 413 RETIREMENT 1,000.00        1,000.00       869.72           Retirement - 6% (only FT employees only)

101 4511 421 INSURANCE 6,695.00        6,500.00       5,488.25        SDPAA Insurance - Estimate 3% increase

101 4511 423 PUBLISHING 50.00             75.00            -                 Estimate from previous years

101 4511 425 REPAIRS/MAINT 15,000.00      10,000.00     1,468.81        

 water heater 4K;benches-625;doors-4,250;concrete-3500;repair 

chem bldg-1,500;misc 1,125 

101 4511 426 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 30,000.00      24,000.00     28,611.06      Est of chemical cost-increase costs

101 4511 427 TRAVEL, TRAINING, AND DUES (REIMB)1,000.00        1,000.00       439.40           Estimate - reimburse certifications

101 4511 428 UTILITIES 15,000.00      11,000.00     7,514.35        Estimate of previous years - increase costs

101 4511 434 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT -                 -                -                 None anticipated

101 4511 439 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (POOL) -                 -                -                 None anticipated

101 4511 511 TRANSFER OUT

SUBTOTAL SWIMMING POOL 136,565.00    108,475.00    92,526.17      

RECREATION PROGRAMS

101 4512 411 SALARIES 4,500.00        3,800.00       3,226.24        Park Rec-Director, 1-Coordinator & 2 asst (Increasae in wages)

101 4512 411 1 SALARIES-REC DIRECTOR -                 -                -                 FT Employee-Work w/Sports Complex,Bike/Rec & Assoc

101 4512 411 3 REC DEPT-PROGRAM STAFF -                 -                -                 Add PT staff to help with recreation programs/camps

101 4512 412 OASI 345.00           290.00          246.83           Payroll taxes - 7.65%

101 4512 413 RETIREMENT -                 -                -                 Retirement for FT Employee only - 6%

101 4512 421 Insurance 75.00             290.00          36.00             Insurance based on salaries paid 

101 4512 424 RENTALS -                 -                -                 Rental of school facilities

101 4512 426 PARK REC SUPPLIES 2,000.00        2,000.00       1,072.14         Summer Rec Supplies - Increase per director recommendation 

101 4512 426 1 RECREATION DEPT SUPPLIES -                 1,100.00       1,068.35        

 Recreation dept supplies/materials-website fees (placed acct on 

hold) 

101 4512 427 TRAVEL & TRAINING -                 -                -                  Recreation dept travel & training 

101 4512 427 3 PROMOTIONS -                 -                -                 

 Rec Dept-website;banners;brochures;videos;canva;marketing 

materials 

101 4512 428 UTILITIES -                 540.00          523.26            Rec Director Cell Phone charges - Phone cancelled 

101 4512 429 OTHER -                 -                -                  Rec Dept - Misc expenses 

101 4512 439 CAPITAL IMP (SPORTS COMPLEX) -                 75,812.00     -                 Sport Complex Improvements moved to Parks Depart-Park Board

SUBTOTAL RECREATION PROGRAMS 6,920.00        83,832.00     6,172.82        

SENIOR CITIZENS

101 4514 426 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 9,000.00        9,000.00       9,000.00        Requested $9,000

SUBTOTAL SENIOR CITIZENS 9,000.00        9,000.00       9,000.00        

SUBTOTAL STREET DEPARTMENT



PARKS

101 4521 411 SALARIES 78,750.00      52,000.00     63,031.72      Estimate of 2022 wages -5% increase for COLA & Merit, plus PT wage/Hr increase

101 4521 412 OASI 6,024.00        4,000.00       4,724.59        Payroll taxes - 7.65%

101 4521 413 RETIREMENT 4,725.00        3,100.00       2,775.39        Retirement - 6% (only for FT employees)

101 4521 421 INSURANCE 7,004.00        6,800.00       6,319.30        SDPAA Insurance - Estimate 3% increase

101 4521 423 PUBLISHING 125.00           100.00          54.00             Estimate from Previous yrs-cost up so cut done on # of notices

101 4521 424 RENTALS 5,500.00        5,016.00       3,446.00        Portables Apr-Nov SC 3 & dump; May-Aug Ball TC & Milo 

101 4521 425 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 15,000.00      2,000.00       8,998.25        Misc 2K; replace some playground equip; maint of bike trail

101 4521 426 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 30,600.00      20,000.00     28,518.90      Misc 13K; fert 10K; spary 2K; playground chips 5,600

101 4521 427 TRAVEL, TRAINING, AND DUES 300.00           300.00          300.00           Recertification Expense-$300

101 4521 428 UTILITIES 19,000.00      17,000.00     16,375.61      Est from previous years-Utilities (up), Dumpters, Camera Serv

101 4521 429 CITY TREES, OTHER 23,500.00      20,000.00     10,950.00      
 Blvd trees 6K;Arbor Day 200; Ash treat 2300; repl park trees 1k; dump trees 6K; Misc 

8K 

101 4521 434 MACHINE/EQUIPMENT 13,000.00      1,000.00       41,242.98      Toro ground keeper 12K; Misc 1k

101 4521 439 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 1,407,651.00 -                106,896.22    

 Storm Shelter $853,809-Bike Trail $293,022-Dog Park $56,820 

(Grant reimbursement - 849,422.50); Misc for Park Board 204K 

SUBTOTAL PARKS 1,611,179.00 131,316.00    293,632.96    

BIKE/REC TRAIL

101 4527 439 CAPITAL EXPENDITURES -                 -                4,053.30        Moved to Park Department - Capital Projects- Park Board

101 4527 439 15 WC BIKE TRAIL-PHASE 6 -                 247,100.00    Moved to Park Department - Capital Projects- Park Board

SUBTOTAL BIKE/REC TRAIL -                 247,100.00    4,053.30        

LIBRARIES

101 4550 424 RENTAL 3,600.00        3,600.00       3,600.00        Rent to Senior Center - $300/mo per agreement

101 4550 426 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS -                 -                -                 Payment to Siouxland is now going to rent to Senior Center

SUBTOTAL LIBRARIES 3,600.00        3,600.00       3,600.00        

DOWNTOWN HARTFORD

101 4601 439 CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 15,000.00      15,000.00     11,862.23      Requesting $15,000

SUBTOTAL DOWNTOWN 15,000.00      15,000.00     11,862.23      

PLANNING AND ZONING

101 4652 411 SALARIES-BOARD MEMBERS 12,500.00      11,200.00     9,450.00        Wages based off full board in 2022

101 4652 411 2 PT BLDG INSPECTOR -                 8,300.00       8,354.56        Transition to FT Employee

101 4652 411 3 PT CODE ENFORCER -                 5,200.00       3,493.19        Transition to FT Employee

101 4652 411 4 FT BLDG INSPECT/CODE ENFORCER48,000.00      1/2 payroll cost reimbursed by Lennox

101 4652 412 OASI 4,630.00        2,000.00       1,629.26        Payroll taxes - 7.65% (PZ Board & BI/CO)

101 4652 413 RETIREMENT 2,880.00        -                -                 Retirement on BI/CE

101 4652 421 INSURANCE 309.00           300.00          258.00           SDPAA Insurance - Estimate 3% increase

101 4652 422 PROFESSIONAL SERV-ENGINEERING71,000.00      51,000.00     67,915.06      Force - 2022 Estimate from Engineer 70K & Reg of Deeds 1K

101 4652 423 PUBLISHING/PUBLICATIONS 1,500.00        1,500.00       1,233.28        Estimate from Previous Year-Notices, Minutes, etc

101 4652 4231 PRINTING COSTS 300.00           300.00          -                 Estimate - BP Forms/Certs

101 4652 426 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 600.00           600.00          607.87           Estimate from previous years

101 4652 427 TRAVEL, TRAINING, AND DUES 2,000.00        3,000.00       2,907.36        SD Planner Conference, mileage (down), SDML training, ICC training 

101 4652 427 UTILITES 400.00           800.00          624.06           BI and CEO cell phone service - only 1 phone now

101 4652 429 OTHER 2,000.00        2,000.00       2,578.10        Code Enforement Expense (Abatements)

101 4652 429 1 SMGA DUES 10,062.00      7,000.00       6,900.00        SMGA Dues (Formally MCEDA) - Up 37.3%

101 4652 431 LAND -                 -                -                 None anticipated

101 4652 434 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT -                 -                -                 None anticipated

156,181.00    93,200.00     105,950.74    SUBTOTAL PLANNING AND ZONING 



PROMOTIONS

101 4653 429 PROMOTIONS 51,000.00      2,000.00       22,915.82      Misc Promotions Expense 1K; Rebanding 50K

101 4653 429 1 JAMBOREE EVENT 25,000.00      25,000.00     5,000.00        Requesting - $25,000

101 4653 429 2 JAMBOREE CARNIVAL 25,000.00      Requesting - $25,000 (Chamber no longer doing carnival)

101 4653 429 3 CHAMBER -                 -                32,000.00      Proposing to take this expense out of 3rd penny fund

101 4653 429 4 HADF - ENVISION CAMPAIGN 160,000.00    160,000.00    160,000.00    3rd year of 5 year investment in Envision 2025 Campaign

101 4653 429 5 HOMETOWN CHRISTMAS 10,000.00      10,000.00     10,000.00      Requesting - $10,000

SUBTOTAL PROMOTIONS 261,000.00    187,000.00    219,915.82    

DEBT SERVICE

101 4752 441 PRINCIPAL-SRF C461104-02 13,556.61      52,574.18     50,025.61      2022 Payment (Last year of loan payment)

101 4752 442 INTEREST-SRF C461104-02 169.68           2,330.98       4,879.55        2022 Payment (Last year of loan payment)

101 4754 441 PRINCIPAL-SPORTS COMPLEX BOND88,049.86      85,218.08     82,522.57      2022 Payment

101 4754 442 INTEREST-SPORTS COMPLEX BOND5,851.19        8,682.97       11,378.48      2022 Payment

101 4755 441 PRINCIPAL-(W&E) DIAMOND TRAIL77,112.81      74,757.93     72,474.97      2022 Payment

101 4755 442 INTEREST-(W&E) DIAMOND TRAIL10,185.02      12,539.90     14,822.86      2022 Payment

101 4756 441 PRINCIPAL-MICKELSON PROJ 25,435.26      24,485.82     23,507.45      2022 Payment

101 4756 442 INTEREST-MICKELSON PROJ 21,522.66      22,472.10     23,450.47      2022 Payment

101 4757 441 PRINCIPAL-VANDEMARK/9TH 70,600.00      65,000.00     60,600.00      2022 Payment

101 4757 442 INTEREST-VANDEMARK/9TH 34,606.26      35,483.76     43,754.15      2022 Payment

SUBTOTAL DEBT SERVICE 347,089.35    383,545.72    387,416.11    

TRANSFER OUT

101 5110 511 TRANSFER OUT 140,000.00    -               291,306.50    Transfer to 509 Fund - Mundt/6th St Project

TRANSFER OUT 140,000.00    291,306.50    

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 4,595,989.15 3,081,244.14 3,150,366.86 

FUND 211:  3RD PENNY SALES TAX 2022 Proposed 2021 Proposed 2020 Actual Comments

211 2111 460 3RD PENNY EXPENSE 1,000.00        1,000.00       1,000.00        Miscellaneous Promotions

211 4650 460 1 JAMBOREE COMM EXPENSE -                 -                -                 Proposing to take out of General - not enough 3rd penny tax

211 4650 460 2 HOMETOWN CHRISTMAS -                 -                -                 Proposing to take out of General - not enough 3rd penny tax

211 4650 465 ECONOMIC DEV CORP (HADF) 55,590.00      55,590.00     46,000.00      Request Amount - $55,590 

211 4650 4651 CHAMBER 20,000.00      32,000.00     -                  Request Amount - $32,000 

76,590.00      88,590.00     47,000.00      

FUND 409:  SPORTS COMPLEX 2022 Proposed 2021  Proposed2020 Actual Comments

SPORTS COMPLEX FUND

409 4512 439 SPORTS COMPLEX EXPENDITURES -                 842,000.00    20,514.43      Moved to Park Department - Capital Projects- Park Board

409 5110 511 TRANSFER OUT 204,753.21    Fund transferred to General Fund for Park Board Cap Improvements

TOTAL SPORTS COMPLEX FUND 204,753.21    842,000.00    20,514.43      

FUND 410:  POOL IMPROVEMENT 2022 Proposed 2021 Proposed 2020 Actual Comments

POOL IMPROVEMENT FUND

410 4511 439 POOL IMPROVEMENT FUND -                 -                -                 Committee Dissolved in 2019

TOTAL POOL IMPROVEMENT FUND -                 -                -                 

FUND 505: CAPITAL PROJ FUND-MICKELSON RD2022 Proposed 2021 Proposed 2020 Actual Comments

TOTAL 3RD PENNY SALES TAX 

3RD PENNY SALES TAX EXPENSE



CAPTIAL PROJECT FUND-MICKELSON RD

505 4311 439 STREETS/STORM SEWER EXPENSE -                 -                -                 Project Completed 2019 - LOMR in 2021

505 4334 439 WATER LINE EXPENSE -                 -                -                 Project Completed 2019 - LOMR in 2021

505 5501 422 PROF SERVICES/ENG FEES -                 -                52,054.21      Project Completed 2019 - LOMR in 2021

505 5501 429 MISC EXPENSE -                 -                2,869.39        Project Completed 2019 - LOMR in 2021

505 5501 431 LAND PURHCASE -                 -                -                 Project Completed 2019 - LOMR in 2021

505 6040 439 SEWER LINE EXPENSE -                 -                -                 Project Completed 2019 - LOMR in 2021

-                 -                54,923.60      

FUND 506: CAPITAL FUND PROJECT-VANDEMARK2022 Propsed 2021 Proposed 2020 Actual Comments

CAPTIAL PROJECT FUND-VANDEMARK/9TH ST

506 4311 439 STREETS/STORM SEWER EXPENSE -                 -                -                 Project Completed in 2019

506 4334 439 WATER LINE EXPENSE -                 -                -                 Project Completed in 2019

506 5501 422 PROF SERVICES/ENG FEES -                 -                33,880.53      Project Completed in 2019

506 5501 429 MISC EXPENSE -                 -                3,966.54        Project Completed in 2019

506 5501 431 LAND PURHCASE -                 -                -                 Project Completed in 2019

506 6040 439 SEWER LINE EXPENSE -                 -                Project Completed in 2019

506 5110 511 TRANSFER OUT -                 352,401.63    

-                 -                390,248.70    

FUND 507: CAPITAL FUND PROJECT-WESTERN SEWER2022 Proposed 2021 Proposed 2020 Actual Comments

CAPTIAL PROJECT FUND-WESTERN SEWER

507 4311 439 STREETS/STORM SEWER EXPENSE -                 -                -                 None

507 4334 439 WATER LINE EXPENSE 180,000.00    -                -                 Estimated bid for water added to 12th Street

507 5501 422 PROF SERVICES/ENG FEES 213,994.00    213,994.00    23,137.00      Professional services - engineer, attorney, testing

507 5501 429 MISC EXPENSE 187,006.00    122,306.00    30.00             Contingency Expense

507 5501 431 LAND PURHCASE -                 -                -                 None

507 6040 439 SEWER LINE EXPENSE 933,000.00    933,000.00    -                 Estimated Bid for sanitary sewer line

1,514,000.00 1,269,300.00 23,167.00      (Used Stockwell's Expense Estimates - Matched SRF Loan Funding)

FUND 508: CAPITAL FUND PROJOECT-9TH ST2022 Proposed 2021 Proposed 2020 Actual Comments

CAPTIAL PROJECT FUND-VANDEMARK/9TH ST

508 4311 439 STREETS/STORM SEWER EXPENSE -                 -                329,628.73    Project completed in 2020

508 4334 439 WATER LINE EXPENSE -                 -                62,355.04      Project completed in 2020

508 5501 422 PROF SERVICES/ENG FEES -                 -                3,056.50        Project completed in 2020

508 5501 429 MISC EXPENSE -                 -                250.00           Project completed in 2020

508 5501 431 LAND PURHCASE -                 -                Project completed in 2020

508 6040 439 SEWER LINE EXPENSE -                 -                45,605.23      Project completed in 2020

-                 -                440,895.50    

FUND 509: MUNDT/6TH ST PROJECT 2022 Proposed 2021 Proposed 2020 Actual Comments

CAPTIAL PROJECT FUND-MUNDT/6TH ST PROJECT

509 4311 439 STREETS/STORM SEWER EXPENSE1,443,636.00 Engineer Estimate of street/storm water expense

509 4334 439 WATER LINE EXPENSE 106,867.00    Engineer Estimate of water expense

509 5501 422 PROF SERVICES/ENG FEES 12,500.00      Testing Fees (Engineer design/Const Admin budget in 2021)

509 5501 429 MISC EXPENSE Contingencies

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND-VANDEMARK

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND-WESTERN SEWER

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND-9TH ST

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND-MICKELSON RD



509 5501 431 LAND PURHCASE -                 None

509 6040 439 SEWER LINE EXPENSE 180,693.00    Engineer Estimate of Sewer line expense

1,743,696.00 -                -                 

FUND 510: CAPITAL FUND PROJECT-WWTF 2022 Proposed 2021 Proposed 2020 Actual Comments

CAPTIAL PROJECT FUND-WWTF

510 4311 439 STREETS/STORM SEWER EXPENSE -                 

510 4334 439 WATER LINE EXPENSE -                 

510 5501 422 PROF SERVICES/ENG FEES 1,150,000.00 Design Work for future WWTF

510 5501 429 MISC EXPENSE -                 

510 5501 431 LAND PURHCASE -                 

510 6040 439 SEWER LINE EXPENSE -                 

1,150,000.00 -                -                 

 FUND 602:  WATER FUND 2022 Proposed 2021 Proposed 2020 Actual  Comments 

 POWER AND PUMPING 

 602 4332 428  UTILITIES 3,300.00        3,300.00       3,287.79        Est from previous years-Elec for shed in Century Park moved to PB

 SUBTOTAL POWER AND PUMPING 3,300.00        3,300.00       3,287.79        

 DISTRIBUTION 

602 4334 411  SALARIES 39,900.00      34,000.00     32,330.74      Estimate of 2022 wages - 5% increase for COLA & Merit

602 4334 412 OASI 3,052.00        2,600.00       2,436.91        Payroll taxes - 7.65%

602 4334 413 RETIREMENT 2,394.00        2,040.00       1,939.86        Retirement - 6%

602 4334 422 PROF SERVICES-FEES-DUES 3,950.00        1,350.00       1,350.00        Drinking water fees & rural water dues (1350) - Eng for Western Ave Water (2600)

602 4334 425 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 382,000.00    102,000.00    641.13           Misc water main breaks (3K); Paint Exterior of water tower (379K)

602 4334 426 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 25,000.00      60,000.00     163,501.15    Water Meters - replacement & new meter for new system 

602 4334 4261 PURCHASE OF MCWC WATER 213,000.00    182,000.00    192,080.91    Est of water cost - MCWC increased 6.5% - Depends on water usage

602 4334 429 OTHER 5,000.00        20,000.00     1,462.52        Misc - Buy water services from MCWC,refunds, etc

602 4334 439 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT EXPENSE31,400.00      -                -                 Eng Design of Phase 1 Hwy 38 Water Extension

SUBTOTAL DISTRIBUTUION 705,696.00    403,990.00    395,743.22    

ADMINISTRATION AND GENERAL

602 4335 411 SALARIES (W/S ADM) 31,500.00      25,000.00     22,794.24      Estimate of 2022 wages - 5% increase for COLA & Merit

602 4335 411 3 SALARIES (OFFICE ASST) 8,250.00        7,717.00       -                 Estimate of 2022 wages-$25K split Gen/Water/Sewer

602 4335 412 OASI 3,041.00        2,533.00       1,695.38        Payroll taxes - 7.65%

602 4335 413 RETIREMENT 2,385.00        1,916.00       1,361.78        Retirement - 6%

602 4335 421 INSURANCE 5,356.00        5,200.00       4,554.42        SDPAA Insurance - Estimate 3% Increase

602 4335 422 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 11,000.00      3,000.00       3,558.18        

 Lab/support fees/update-Meter Read Fees up due to increase in 

new meters 

602 4335 423 PUBLISHING 15.00             75.00            -                 Publication Expense - water report/notice 

602 4335 4231 PRINTING COSTS 500.00           500.00          508.71           Estimate - utility bill order-more accounts/more supplies

602 4335 425 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 1,000.00        1,000.00       137.48           Misc - 1k

602 4335 426 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1,000.00        1,000.00       33.44             Misc, Office supplies

602 4335 4261 POSTAGE 2,600.00        2,600.00       2,342.30        Est- w/s certified for delinquent accts & annual PO Box permit fee

602 4335 427 TRAVEL/TRAINING 600.00           400.00          33.00             Estimate

602 4335 428 UTILITIES 500.00           600.00          403.72           Estimate from previous yearas

602 4335 429 OTHER 900.00           1,000.00       -                 Misc/DUES 150-rural water dues 750

602 4335 434 MACHINE/EQUIPMENT -                 6,667.00       19,023.00       None anticipated  

602 4335 439 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT EXPENSE -                 -                -                 None anticipated

SUBTOTAL ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL 68,647.00      59,208.00     56,445.65      

WATER DEPOSITS 

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND-MUNDT/6TH ST PROJECT

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND-WWTF



602 4336 426 10 BANK CHARGES 200.00           200.00          97.50              Estimate - Order cks/deposit slips 

602 4336 452 6  CUST DEPOSITS-PD TO CITY 5,000.00        4,000.00       4,644.73         Estimate - depends on how many cust move (2021 up)

602 4336 452 8 CUST DEPOSITS-PD TO CUSTOMERS4,000.00        3,000.00       2,980.27         Estimate - depends on how many cust move (2021 up)

SUBTOTAL WATER DEPOSITS 9,200.00        7,200.00       7,722.50        

 

602 4441 441 PRINCIPAL SRF C462104-02 55,082.15      53,195.71     51,373.90      2022 Payment

602 4441 442 INTEREST SRF C462104-02 3,206.41        5,092.85       6,914.66        2022 Payment

602 4442 441 PRINCIPAL SRF C462104-03 65,447.97      63,363.43     61,345.28      2022 Payment

602 4442 442 INTEREST SRF C462104-03 11,183.83      13,268.37     15,286.52      2022 Payment

SUBTOTAL DEBT SERVICE 134,920.36    134,920.36    134,920.36    

602 5110 511 TRANSFER OUT 280,000.00    -                391,869.39    Trans to 507 Fund-12th St Water Line 180K;Trans to 509 Fund-Mundt/6th Proj 100K

TRANSFER OUT 280,000.00    391,869.39    

TOTAL WATER FUND 1,201,763.36 608,618.36    989,988.91    

FUND 604:  SEWER FUND 2022 Proposed 2021 Proposed 2020 Actual Comments

DEBT SERVICE

604 4321 441 PRINCIPAL-SRF C461104-03 15,419.86      19,942.64     19,259.65      2022 Payment - Last year of Payment

604 4321 442 INTEREST-SRF C461104-03 270.50           977.84          1,660.83        2022 Payment - Last year of Payment

604 4323 441 PRINCIPAL-SRF C461104-01 9,878.89        38,311.97     36,454.77      2022 Payment - Last year of Payment

604 4323 442 INTEREST-SRF C461104-01 123.76           1,698.63       3,555.83        2022 Payment - Last year of Payment

604 4327 441 PRINCIPAL-SRF C461104-04 37,020.30      35,752.44     34,528.01      2022 Payment

604 4327 442 INTEREST-SRF C461104-04 2,155.02        3,422.88       4,647.31        2022 Payment

604 4328 441 PRINCIPAL-SRF C461104-05 29,051.64      28,126.34     27,230.50      2022 Payment

604 4328 442 INTEREST-SRF C461104-05 6,656.72        7,582.02       8,477.86        2022 Payment

604 4329 441 PRINCIPAL-MICKELSON PROJ 36,240.84      35,348.80     34,478.71      2022 Payment

604 4329 442 INTEREST- MICKELSON PROJ 34,125.56      35,017.60     35,887.69      2022 Payment

604 4330 441 PRINCIPAL-WESTERN AVE 29,247.00      29,247.00     -                 Estimate of Pymt for SRF Loan for Western Ave Sewer

604 4330 442 INTEREST-WESTERN AVE 36,593.00      36,593.00     -                 Estimate of Pymt for SRF Loan for Western Ave Sewer

604 4331 441 PRINCIPAL-LAND WWTF 118,491.38    115,430.24    113,594.59    2022 Payment

604 4331 442 INTEREST-LAND WWTF 8,415.70        11,476.84     13,312.49      2022 Payment

SUBTOTAL DEBT SERVICE 363,690.17    398,928.24    333,088.24    

604 5110 511 TRANSFER OUT 25,000.00      -                100,000.00    Transfer to 509 Fund - Mundt/6th St Project

TRANSFER OUT 25,000.00      100,000.00    

SEWER-GENERAL

604 6040 411 SALARIES (PUBLIC WORKS) 33,000.00      35,000.00     30,143.44      Estimate of 2022 wages - 5% increase for COLA & Merit

604 6040 4111 SALARIES (W/S ADMIN) 31,500.00      24,000.00     22,794.59      Estimate of 2022 wages - 5% increase for COLA & Merit

604 6040 411 3 SALARIES (OFFICE ASST) 8,250.00        7,717.00       -                 Estimate of 2022 wages-$25K split Gen/Water/Sewer

604 6040 412 OASI 5,565.00        5,048.00       3,960.71        Payroll taxes - 7.65%

604 6040 413 RETIREMENT 4,365.00        3,956.00       3,170.48        Retirement - 6%

604 6040 421 INSURANCE 5,150.00        5,000.00       4,259.80        SDPAA Insurance - Estimate 3% Increase

604 6040 422 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 11,000.00      5,000.00       7,000.62        Lab Fees,Software Support, Meter reading fees (up due to increase in new meters

604 6040 422.1 WASTEWATER FEES-STATE 2,750.00        2,750.00       2,500.00        2019 state fees ($2500), & permit ($250)

604 6040 423 PUBLISHING 1,000.00        50.00            39.00             Misc - Possible sump pump notices & notices for WWTF public Meetings

604 6040 4231 PRINTING COSTS 500.00           500.00          508.70           Estimate - utility bills

604 6040 425 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 9,000.00        9,000.00       10,057.28      Estimate from previous years (we have some parts on hand)

604 6040 425.1 MANHOLE REPAIRS 2,000.00        1,000.00       -                 Est Manhole repairs-need to change some covers

604 6040 426 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 20,000.00      14,000.00     15,456.99      Estimate from previous years-Add Chem & Weed control

604 6040 4261 POSTAGE 2,600.00        2,600.00       2,254.69        Estimate - w/s certifieds

604 6040 427 TRAVEL, TRAINING, AND DUES 1,000.00        1,000.00       141.00           Estimate from previous years 

604 6040 428 UTILITIES 52,000.00      52,000.00     50,683.28      Estimate from previous years 

TRANSFERS

TRANSFERS

DEBT SERVICE



604 6040 429 OTHER 200.00           200.00          -                 Misc/dues

604 6040 431 LAND ACQUISITION -                 597,867.37    None anticipted

604 6040 434 MACHINE AND EQUIPMENT -                 88,667.00     19,023.00      None anticipted

604 6040 437 SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS -                 -                -                 None anticipted

604 6040 439 CAPTIAL IMPROVEMENT EXPENSE -                 -                106,588.93    None anticipted

SUBTOTAL SEWER-GENERAL 189,880.00    257,488.00    876,449.88    

TOTAL SEWER FUND 578,570.17    656,416.24    1,309,538.12 

FUND 757:  AGENCY FUND 2022 Proposed 2021 Proposed 2020 Actual Comments

2007 STREET ASSESSMENT

757 7570 441 PRINCIPAL-07 ASSESSMENT BONDS -                 -                -                 Paid off in 2017

757 7570 442 INTEREST-07 ASSESSMENT BONDS -                 -                -                 Paid off in 2017

757 5110 511 TRANSFER OUT -                 -                7,625.32        

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESS-2007 -                 -                7,625.32        

GRAND TOTAL 8,171,665.89 6,546,168.74 6,434,268.44 



City of Hartford 

 

ORDINANCE #717 

Surcharge on Sewer/Water Accounts 

 
 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 8.04 SEWER AND WATER RATES FOR THE CITY 

OF HARTFORD. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF HARTFORD, SD THAT CHAPTER 8.04, SECTION 8.0402 BE 

AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS: 

 

8.0401 Surcharges 

A. Determining a Surcharge System for Users with Excess BOD and TSS. The City will assess 

a surcharge rate for all non-residential users discharging wastes with BOD and TSS 

strengths greater than the average residential user. Such users will be assessed a surcharge 

sufficient to cover the cost of treating their above normal strength wastes. Normal strength 

wastes are considered to be 250 ppm BOD and 275 ppm TSS. The surcharge rate structure 

for such above-normal strength waste dischargers shall be set by resolution of the City 

Council. 

B. Surcharge for Meter Read Fee.  A surcharge will be placed to each meter account bill that is 

equal to the amount charged to the city as a meter reading fee.     

 

 

 

 

Adopted this 5th day of October 2021   

 

 

____________________________________ 

Jeremy Menning, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST:____________________________ 

Karen Wilber, Finance Officer      

 

 

 

(Seal) 

 

 

 

 

First Reading------------------September 21, 2021 

Second Reading and Adoption----October 5, 2021 

Publication------------------- October 15, 2021 

Effective----------------------November 4, 2021 

 



Hartford Area Fire and Rescue

September City Council Report

August Call Recap

27 Total Calls

10 City of Hartford

September Training

EMS Trauma / Triage

Fire Pumping, Drafting, Live burn of old house.

Events

Fire Prevention Week October 4th through 8th

We will be visiting the Elementary School and performing

a live burn demonstration at the Middle School on 10/6.



Chamber and Economic  
Developer’s Report  
09/21/2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Meetings continue to be scheduled. Continued efforts for learning Economic 
Development to better perform and execute job duties. 
 
Hartford Area Chamber of Commerce 

- Working with the individual committees for upcoming:  
o Continued updates for events and meetings needing to be scheduled and 

posted to website and social media accounts. 
▪ Need to look at scheduling breakfast/luncheons 
▪ Ribbon cuttings – Turtle Creek Park, Thursday, Sept. 23, 2 p.m. 

 
o Annual Banquet – Venue has been secured as well as entertainment  

▪ March 4, 2022 
 

- Continue efforts on website and social media updates. 
 

 
Hartford Area Development Foundation 

- Continued efforts meeting with prospective landowners and purchase 
opportunities. 

- Continued efforts on RFI’s from GOED and businesses that have interests in 
Hartford 

- Envision 2025 invoicing and retention efforts. 
o Next Meeting – Wednesday, November 10th. 
o Continued efforts to meet with businesses. 
o Setting up meetings with prospective Investors. 

- Continue efforts in setting up area developers and other economic related 
speakers to speak at upcoming HADF monthly meetings. 

o Scheduled Tour at Cemcast for Wed., September 22nd for HADF BOD  
- Reaching 0ut to area businesses regarding groundbreaking opportunities 
- Continued work with ISG and members of the city-wide Task Force  

o Next meeting scheduled for September 22nd 
o Working with landowners to meet with ISG regarding possibilities with 

their land. 
- Continued work with Sioux Metro Growth Alliance 
- Attended the Fueled for Growth Conference – Black Hills – September 14-17th. 
- Attended Lincoln County Bus Tour - September 21st 

 
 
***HACC and HADF Marketing Drip Campaign to showcase Hartford continues. 
 
***HADF Retreat – Wednesday, September 29th, location TBD 



Engineer’s Report  
 

101 South Reid Street + Suite 202 + Sioux Falls, SD 57103 

605.274.6401 + ISGInc.com 

Architecture + Engineering + Environmental + Planning 

To:  City of Hartford 

From:  ISG – David Doxtad 

Date:  September 21, 2021 

cc:  Teresa Sidel 

 

ONGOING  AGENDA I TE MS  

CIP Updates and Rate Study – Sewer rates study will continue following a decision on the future of the Proposed Wastewater 

Treatment Facility. Rate impacts depend on several factors including treatment type, phase, and providing sewer service to 

nearby communities.  

Water Tower Painting – Council decided to plan to bid the project in the spring to see where the estimated cost is at that time, 

hoping that prices will have come down by then. The tower has a year or two left until repainting will be a necessity. ISG will 

prepare plans and specs for the bid. Due to material prices at this time and the construction season winding down, we will hold 

off on requesting cost estimates. When bid, the City may reject all contractors if materials are still overpriced.  

Western Avenue Interchange – Conceptual design is going well. Different drainage options are being considered. The public 

comment meeting at the Fire Station on September 14 went well. Main comments were on access to businesses near the 

project extents, the extents of dirt work, and on pre-existing drainage issues. With these comments in mind, we will be sure to 

incorporate them into our final design. 

Project Updates –  

• Western Meadows Phase 5 is currently being graded and utilities have been installed. The subgrade was proof rolled 

and overall looked really good. A couple isolated spots were soft. The contractor was planning to remedy them and 

would call us back out for a proof roll on the subbase once its ready. Curb and gutter was planned to be installed 

Friday, September 17. 

• Knapp’s Landing Phase 1 and 2 –A punchlist has been sent to the developer. 

• Turtle Creek Phase 1 – Punchlist items remain 

• Western Meadows Phase 4 – A second round of punchlist Items have been sent to the developer. Most items on the list 

pertain to final site stabilization per the NPDES permit. Throughout the week, we have received several emails from the 

developer indicating that items are being completed.  

• Vance Peterson –The drainage issues have not been completed. We reached out to the developer who was under the 

impression that they had been remedied. Per his request, a letter with the engineering plans and a timeline of 

correspondence is being compiled to be sent. 

GIS – Teresa has access to the application. Additional features have been implemented per the City’s request and to increase 

the functionality. We will continue to take feedback to improve the application. 

WASTE WA TER FEA SIBI LITY STU DY  

Steve and Rachel continue to have discussions with surrounding communities for the regionalization effort. The two met with 

Wayne township last week. Lyons plans to sign a letter of support for the project to be included in the funding considerations. 

Craig, Jesse, David, Rachel, and Michael toured the Harrisburg Aeromod Facility. The facility currently is still performing test runs 

and only operates from 8-5 for the time being. Craig and Jesse noted several design choices that they would like to avoid if the 

Aeromod technology is chosen for Hartford.  



Engineer’s Report  
 

Page 2 of 2 

952.426.0699 + ISGInc.com  

 

Prior to a special meeting regarding the future of Hartford Wastewater treatment, Craig and Rachel are planning to tour a 

Sequencing Batch Reactor (SBR) in a northern climate. 

 

COMMUNI TY DEVE LOPMEN T AND D OWNTO WN PLA N  

ISG continues to push forward with internal review, user group meetings, and public comment. Concepts are currently being 

prepared for the 9 sites identified. The concepts will be presented at an upcoming community engagement event. The date for 

the event has not been determined at this point.  

The next downtown Hartford and Community Development Plan meetings are scheduled for tomorrow, the 22nd of September. 

 



                                                              Maintenance Report – 9/21/2021 

 

September 16, 2021 

 

Streets  

      Roads – We are planning on patching some more streets this coming week. We will keep an 

eye on the gravel roads to see if we need to do a second application of mag water. 

     Equipment- All of the equipment is in good shape at this time.       

      Street sweeping – The sweeper was out this week, and we are planning on having it out this 

coming week again. 

      Pickup – Nothing at this time.  

       Trees – We have started putting a list together for tree trimming boulevard trees. We are 

doing sections of town every few weeks. This will reduce the overload at the drop off area. The 

letters for the first area have been sent out. We will start a new area next week.     

        Mosquitoes – We have been out spraying and will be throughout the summer and fall as 

needed. We should be wrapping this up soon. 

        Traffic – The speed trailer is on Feyder and we will move it next week to a different 

location.   

 

Water 

        Meters – We will be working on meters next week.          

        Reports – The quarterly stage 2 report has been sent in. We received notice from DANR 

that with our increase in population, we will need to increase our Lead and Copper testing in 

2023.  

 

 

 

 

 



Sewer 

        DANR – We received our report from our wastewater lagoons, lift stations and documents 

last week and I will be responding to the list this coming week.    

        Main list station – Nothing new at this time.   

         Reports – I will be filling out the August DMR this coming week.          

         Sagehorn lift station – Everything is working well at this time.   

          Mickelson road lift station – The generator has arrived; we are hoping to have it in service 

this coming week. Darin with Cummins is doing a start up on it and Sioux Falls Electric will be 

hooking it up.         

         Future facility – We toured Harrisburg’s new facility on the 8th. We like the technology, but 

found a few things we would do different. We still would like a few more facilities to get more 

ideas.        

 

Park 

       Parks – We have installed the new equipment at Turtle Creek, we have a little more work 

to get done before the ribbon cutting.      

        Dog Park – Nothing new at this time.  

        Leaf / branch site –Nothing new at this time.   

Bike Trail – Once we receive a go ahead for the new trail between Main and Feyder we will 

start clearing out some brush. We are hoping to get started on this soon.          

Sports complex – Teresa and myself have been working on specs and getting this ready to 

bid when we are ready.          

Public Buildings – Nothing new at this time.  

Downtown – Nothing new at this time.    

 



 

FINANCE OFFICER REPORT 

September 21, 2021 
 

Cash Report and Sales Tax Revenue:    Following is a comparison of the 2020 and 2021 Cash Reports 

as well as the year-to-date Sales Tax Revenue as of August 31st:  

                                       August 31, 2020            August 31, 2021                    Difference 

 Total Cash  $3,617,065.67                $4,920,370.28   $1,303,304.61 

  General Fund  $1,320,975.99              $1,928,317.10                 $   607,341.11 

   1st Penny  $   351,515.34                $   400,069.91                 $     48,554.57 

 2nd Penny  $   351,515.34                $   400,069.95                 $     48,554.61 

 3rd Penny  $     55,725.82                $     53,149.46                ($       2,576.36) 

 

Committee Funds:   Attached are the committee reports as of August 31st: 

                                      Bike/Rec Trail Committee            $  45,093.67 

                                       Sports Complex Committee            $204,755.03 

                                       Downtown Committee                            $  22,321.56 

 

Bill Report:    Please review the bill report that is included in your packet. If you have questions, please 

feel free to contact me or stop in and look at the invoices. Following are highlights: 

      

     Cummins Sales & Service                          60,590.46    Generator for Mickelson Rd Lift Station 

     Dakota Traffic Services, LLC                        4,420.00   Street Marking After Slurry Seal Project 

     Gov Office, LLC                                               780.00    Annual Website Hosting Fee 

     Justice Fire & Safety                                       663.25     Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspections 

     Metering & Technology Solutions         13,220.57    94 New Meters 

     RBS Sanitation, Inc.                                        771.30    Yard Waste Dumpsters 

     Reliabank Dakota                                       43,466.25    Debt Service  

     USBank Trust NA                                       99,001.67   Debt Service  

      

     Prepaid Checks: 

     Zacharias Construction, Inc.                       41,908.03    Pay App #5 9th Street – CC approved 8/17/21 

     Hartford Hometown Christmas, Inc.            10,000.00   2021 Appropriation – CC approved 9/7/21      

 

SDML Annual Conference:  Reminder that the SD Municipal League Annual Conference is Oct 5th-8th in 

Spearfish.  Registration deadline is Sept 24th.   If you are interested in attending, please let me know by 

noon on Friday Sept 24th. 

 

Calendar of Events:            

September 2021: 

Tuesday, 21st   Coffee with the Cops @ The Goat, 8am 

Tuesday, 21st      City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Wednesday, 22nd    HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

Tuesday, 28th     Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Wednesday, 29th     HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

October 2021: 

Tuesday, 5th        City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Wednesday, 6th          HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

Sunday, 10th   HASR Meeting @ Pizza Ranch, 7pm 

Monday, 11th   Columbus Day Holiday – City Hall Closed 

Monday, 11th   Chamber Meeting @ 6:30pm, Location TBD 

Tuesday, 12th   Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 



Wednesday, 13th HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

Tuesday, 19th    Coffee with the Cops @ Senior Center, 11:30am 

Tuesday, 19th      City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Wednesday, 20th    HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

Tuesday, 26th     Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Wednesday, 27th     HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

 



BIKE/REC TRAIL COMMITTEE FUNDS
(as of August 31, 2021)

Activity Date Revenue Expenses Balance

End of Year 2010 - Balance 12/31/2010 $25,038.24 $438.90 $24,599.34

End of Year 2011 - Balance 12/31/2011 $144,373.60 $147,224.03 $21,748.91

End of Year 2012 - Balance 12/31/2012 $115,057.43 $81,227.85 $55,578.49

End of Year 2013 - Balance 12/31/2013 $11,506.78 $10,206.58 $56,878.69

End of Year 2014 - Balance 12/31/2014 $56.78 $2,345.73 $54,589.74

End of Year 2015 - Balance 12/31/2015 $52.25 $10,039.46 $44,602.53

End of Year 2016 - Balance 12/31/2016 $174.69 $762.70 $44,014.52

End of Year 2017 - Balance 12/31/2017 $59.04 $25,854.37 $18,219.19

End of Year 2018 - Balance 12/31/2018 $30,584.26 $48,803.45 $0.00

End of Year 2019 - Balance 12/31/2019 $10,011.59 $4,949.97 $5,061.62

End of Year 2020 - Balance 12/31/2020 $44,008.83 $3,979.90 $45,090.55

Year 2021

Deposit (interest) 1/31/2021 $0.39 $45,090.94

Deposit (interest) 2/28/2021 $0.36 $45,091.30

Deposit (interest) 3/31/2021 $0.40 $45,091.70

Deposit (interest) 4/30/2021 $0.38 $45,092.08

Deposit (interest) 5/31/2021 $0.40 $45,092.48

Deposit (interest) 6/30/2021 $0.39 $45,092.87

Deposit (interest) 7/31/2021 $0.40 $45,093.27

Deposit (interest) 8/31/2021 $0.40 $45,093.67

TOTALS $3.12 $0.00 $45,093.67

To date, the balance of Bike/Rec Trail fund is $45,093.67

Summary of Expenses:

Advertising                     $78.05

501c3                             $407.00

Filing Fees-Land              $22.00

Filing Fees $98.00

Attorney's/Accountant's Fees                $1,273.92

Supplies-Phase 1              $93.43

Contractor-Phase 1  $118,535.29

Engineer-Phase 1     $23,023.44

Engineer-Hwy 38     $45,777.95

Engineer-Phase 3/4 $5,880.28

Engineer-Wetlands Phase 3/4 $3,711.60

SD Dot - Hwy 38 $1,801.98

Wetlands Bank-Hwy 38     $41,000.00

Bricks $423.40

Building Supplies - Turtle Creek Shelter $1,022.15

SD Dot - Mike Franken $64,084.55

Tetonka $24,620.00

Engineer-Phase 6 $3,979.90



Sports Complex Committee Funds
(as of August 31, 2021)

Activity Date Revenue Expenses Balance

End of Year 2010 - Balance 12/31/2010 $100,153.94 $1,284.28 $98,869.66

End of Year 2011 - Balance 12/31/2011 $100,287.58 $192,255.17 $6,902.07

End of Year 2012 - Balance 12/31/2012 $47,754.85 $346,215.92 ($291,559.00)

End of Year 2013 - Balancce 12/31/2013 $409,797.66 $85,298.19 $32,940.47

End of Year 2014 - Balance 12/31/2014 $45,423.32 $76,328.01 $2,035.78

End of Year 2015 - Balance 12/31/2015 $50,016.27 $45,940.22 $6,111.83

End of Year 2016 - Balance 12/31/2016 $14,032.17 $0.00 $20,144.00

End of Year 2017 - Balance 12/31/2017 $100,180.67 $0.00 $120,324.67

End of Year 2018 - Balance 12/31/2018 $186.43 $22,283.15 $98,227.95

End of Year 2019 - Balance 12/31/2019 $51,335.42 $22,794.52 $126,768.85

End of Year 2020 - Balance 12/31/2020 $100,371.39 $20,514.43 $206,625.81

Year 2021

Interest Deposit 1/31/2021 $1.80 $206,627.61

Interest Deposit 2/28/2021 $1.66 $206,629.27

Interest Deposit 3/31/2021 $1.82 $206,631.09

Hartford's Best Paint & Body (paint/labor - 8 soccer goals) 4/20/2021 $1,125.00 $205,506.09

Midwest Media Blasting (sand blasting - 8 soccer goals) 4/20/2021 $760.00 $204,746.09

Interest Deposit 4/30/2021 $1.73 $204,747.82

Interest Deposit 5/31/2021 $1.83 $204,749.65

Interest Deposit 6/30/2021 $1.76 $204,751.41

Interest Deposit 7/31/2021 $1.80 $204,753.21

Interest Deposit 8/31/2021 $1.82 $204,755.03

TOTALS $14.22 $1,885.00 $204,755.03

To date, the balance of Sports Complex funds is $204,755.03

Summary of Expenses:

501c3 Filing Fees $750.00

Attorney's/Accountant's Fees $608.42

Earnest Money         $500.00

Land Purchase $150,000.00

Land Purchase-Closing Costs $444.00

Engineer-Wetlands    $2,980.80

Loan Expenses      $15,712.03

Advertising Fees $40.52

Engineer Fees         $94,424.55

Construction Fees - Sitework $355,467.20

Soukup Construction - Overseeding $4,011.66

Supplies $907.33

D. Hauptman Co. - Soccer Goals $3,510.00

American Fence Company (fence 2 softball fields) $72,330.46

Water Line Expense $465.31

Ag-Lime $45,940.22

Electrical $8,248.80

Water Service Line $13,569.04

Daktronics, Inc  (2 scoreboards) $11,367.52

Beaverbuilt, Inc  (scoreboard frames) $3,126.00

Beaverbuilt, Inc  (telehandler rental for scoreboard install) $275.00

Colton Redi-Mix, Inc  (concrete for scoreboard install) $432.00

Travis Electric, Inc  (electrical for scoreboard install) $5,260.00

Stockwell Engineers  (master plan/cost estimates) $4,705.35

Great Bear Sand & Gravel, LLC  (gravel for concrete work) $189.71

Precision Concrete, LLC  (ada slab/sidewalk) $17,147.02

Stockwell Engineers  (site visit/staking/bldg) $500.95

Hartford's Best Paint & Body  (paint/labor - 8 soccer goals) $1,125.00

Midwest Media Blasting  (sand blasting - 8 soccer goals) $760.00



DOWNTOWN COMMITTEE FUNDS
(as of August 31, 2021)

Activity Date Revenue Expenses Balance

End of Year 2011 - Balance 12/31/2011 $5,000.06 $4,910.63 $89.43

End of Year 2012 - Balance 12/31/2012 $10,009.86 $0.00 $10,099.29

End of Year 2013 - Balancce 12/31/2013 $10.35 $474.57 $9,635.07

End of Year 2014 - Balance 12/31/2014 $6.78 $9,000.00 $641.85

End of Year 2015 - Balance 12/31/2015 $1.71 $496.91 $146.65

End of Year 2016 - Balance 12/31/2016 $3.70 $0.00 $150.35

End of Year 2017 - Balance 12/31/2017 $3.53 $0.00 $153.88

End of Year 2017 - Transfer Committee Acct Balance 12/31/2017 $2,044.14 $0.00 $2,198.02

End of Year 2018 - Balance 12/31/2018 $3.72 $0.00 $2,201.74

End of Year 2019 - Balance 12/31/2019 $11,883.43 $3,500.00 $10,585.17

End of Year 2020 - Balance 12/31/2020 $10,004.38 $11,862.23 $8,727.32

Year 2021

Deposit (2021 Budget) 1/1/2021 $15,000.00 $23,727.32

Sandy Dean (holiday décor for hanging baskets) 1/19/2021 $32.24 $23,695.08

Deposit (interest) 1/31/2021 $0.08 $23,695.16

Deposit (interest) 2/28/2021 $0.19 $23,695.35

Deposit (interest) 3/31/2021 $0.21 $23,695.56

Jessica Evans (14 spring banners) 4/20/2021 $515.00 $23,180.56

Deposit (interest) 4/30/2021 $0.20 $23,180.76

Jessica Evans (2 summer banners) 5/18/2021 $90.00 $23,090.76

Hartford Building Center (flowers for hanging baskets) 5/18/2021 $770.00 $22,320.76

Deposit (interest) 5/31/2021 $0.21 $22,320.97

Deposit (interest) 6/30/2021 $0.19 $22,321.16

Deposit (interest) 7/31/2021 $0.20 $22,321.36

Deposit (interest) 8/31/2021 $0.20 $22,321.56

TOTALS $15,001.48 $1,407.24 $22,321.56

To date, the balance of Downtown fund is $22,321.56

Summary of Expenses:

Attorney's/Accountant's Fees                $1,105.34

Remaining Appropriation (benches, trash cans) $4,302.20

Postage for Survey Mailing $474.57

Hartford Area Optimist Club (mural) $3,500.00

Signature Streetscapes (banners/arms/baskets for lighpoles) $3,215.00

Planters Unlimited (10 hanging baskets for lighpoles) $946.58

Mac's, Inc. (hardware for lightpoles) $16.42

HBC (plants/soil/mulch for hanging baskets) $127.69

Backdoor Garden, LLC (fall decore for hanging baskets) $217.00

Jessica Evans (fall, summer, winter, xmas banners) $1,398.00

Jessica Evans (pumpkins for fall baskets) $15.00

Planters Unlimited (4 hanging baskets for lighpoles) $382.68

LED Lighting Solutions (4 solar lights) $1,847.76

Signature Streetscapes (4 lighpoles/bases/banner poles/brackets) $3,490.00

Backdoor Garden, LLC (soil/pines/quick crete for hanging baskets) $124.14

Jessica Evans  (décor for hanging baskets) $56.06

Hartford Building Center (fasteners for light poles) $25.90

Sandy Dean  (décor for hanging baskets) $32.24

Jessica Evans (spring banners) $515.00

Jessica Evans (summer banners) $90.00

Hartford Building Center (flowers for hanging baskets) $770.00

Transfer to General Fund $9,000.00



   

9/21/2021                                   City Administrator Report 

 

 

Explanation of Agenda Items 

 

Applications, Agreements, Hearings, Resolutions & Ordinances: 

• 7:05 Public Hearing – Trans of Liquor License from T&D Foods Inc. to HTC LLC.:  Ownership of 

the Hartford Steak Co. has changed so the liquor license is being transferred from the previous owners to 

the current ownership.  The license is a Retail On-Sale Liquor License (RL-6067).  The city has received 

the transfer paperwork and fee.   

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #716 – 2022 Appropriation Ordinance (no change):  In your packet is 

Ordinance #716, which is our 2022 budget.  This ordinance reflects the motions that were made by the city 

council at our budget meeting session on Monday, August 30, 2021.  There are no changes to the city’s 

proposed revenues that were presented but the following allocations were added to the city’s proposed 

expenses.   

 

       Expenses:   

 General Fund 

1.   $22,500 was added for the Humboldt Fire & Ambulance 

2.   $28,000 was added for the Hartford Fire Department for Operating Expense 

3.   $40,000 was added for the Hartford Fire Department for Equipment Replacement 

4.   $30,000 was added to the Street Department for a used Pickup 

5.   $14,300 was added to the Street Department for a 2-way plow 

6.     $9,000 was added to the Senior Center for Operating Expense       

7.     $6,000 was added to the Parks Department for Trees around the Yard Waste Disposal Site 

8.   $12,000 was added to the Parks Department for a Toro Grounds Keeper 

9. $204,000 was added to the Parks Department for the Park & Rec Board Expenses 

10.   $15,000 was added to Downtown Hartford for downtown improvements 

11.   $50,000 was added to Promotions for Rebranding 

12.   $25,000 was added to Promotion for Jamboree Event 

13.   $25,000 was added to Promotions for a Jamboree Carnival 

14.   $10,000 was added to Promotion for the Hometown Christmas Event 

               

 3rd Penny Fund 

1.  $55,590 was added for the HADF for Operating Expense 

2.  $20,000 was added for the Chamber for Operating Expense 

 

• 1st Reading of Ordinance #717 – Surcharge on Sewer/Water Accounts:  As discussed at the council’s 

last meeting, the city is moving from radio read meters to cellular read meter and we are in the process of 

changing this on every meter in town.  The city is getting charged a reading fee of $1.00 per meter for 

every new meter that has been changed to cellular reading.  Currently we have 660 meters that are on the 

new reading system, so we are getting charged $660 each month ($7,920 per year) that the city has to pay.  

Once all the meters are changed, it will be approximately $1,140 per month ($13,680 per year).  Of course, 

this increase with each new building and meter that is put in.  One way to help off-set this cost is to pass 

this along to each resident through a surcharge on their water/sewer bill.  Enclosed in the packet is 

Ordinance #717 that would add wording under the surcharge section of our Sewer/Water chapter 

(highlighted in yellow).  Section B would enact a surcharge onto each meter account bill that is equal to the 

amount the city is charged for as a meter reading fee.  I did not specify a dollar amount since this charge 

may change periodically.  It would allow the city to pass on whatever we get changed per meter for a read 

fee to each account.  If the city council would like to entertain an actual dollar amount this could be 

changed. 

 

 

New Business: 

• Approval of City Staff to Attend 2021 SDML Conference:  After cancellation of last year’s event, the 

2021 SDML Conference is being held in Spearfish October 5-8, 2021.  This is always a good 

learning/training session for staff.  Good topics include ARPA funding, DANR programs, Housing & 

Redevelopment, and the legalization of Marijuana.  Registration cost of the conference is $100 per 

attendee, plus the cost of hotel ($90/night), and mileage.  A copy of the agenda is provided in the packet.  

Craig and I are asking to attend this year.  

• Review Bid Specifications & Approve Bid letting for fencing & Ag-lime at Swenson Sports Complex:   

At the last city council meeting, council requested that city staff work on putting together bid specifications 



for ag-lime and fence for the 2 east fields.  Enclosed in your packet is the bid sheet and specification on 

each.  Both have been reviewed by Ron Healy.  If the council approves, we will advertise and open bids on 

10/15, then bring the bids before the council on 10/19 for review.  We have specified that we would like the 

ag lime delivered by 10/30 and the fencing erected by 12/31. 

• Review & Discuss Fine & Fees Ordinance:  Enclosed in your packet is a copy of the city’s current fines 

and fees ordinance (#659).  After review of this ordinance, staff is proposing the changes noted in red.  

(Note – the descriptions in red are line items that are in our municipal ordinances but not included in the 

current fines and fee ordinance) 

Suggested changes include: 

o Raise pool admissions & party fees - I have gathered some information from other cities and 

Hartford is currently at the low end of our charges.  If we plan to raise pool pay to attract help, we 

will need to pay for this cost. 

o Increase liquor license fees – Suggested changes increase liquor licensing fees to the state 

maximum.  We are also suggesting raising the fee from $5.00 to $50.00 for a Special Alcohol 

license (for special events).  

o Applications – We are suggesting changing the fees for variances, zoning variances, and 

conditional use permits from $20 to $25. And changing special event permits from $5.00 to 

$15.00. 

o Parking Tickets – We are suggesting changing the fines for parking violations from $50 to $75 if 

paid within 72 hours and changing from $75 to $100 is paid after 75 hours.   

o Bulk Water Sales – Each year rural water increases our water cost, so we believe we needed to 

increase our charge for bulk water from $3/1000 gallons to $4/1000 gallons. 

 

This is only a draft for review so all staff suggestions can be discussed, along with any other suggests by 

council. 

 

 

********************************************************************************* 

 

 

Non-Agenda Updates 

 

• Special Meeting:  Please mark your calendars – there will be a special council meeting on Monday, 

October 4th to discuss the future WWFP. 

• Grant Updates: 

o Bike/Rec (no change)– We received our award letter for $130,588 from the State – Work can begin as 

soon as we received our agreement and notice to proceed.   

o Dog Grant (no change) – Applied for a LWCF grant.  A site visit was conducted.  We should hear 

about this grant next spring  

o Storm Shelter (no change)– We finally received some correspondence from FEMA on our storm 

shelter application.  They had a couple of questions regarding the application – we have addressed 

their questions and  submitted our response. I have talked with Leslie at SECOG, and though she 

cannot promise anything, we have a strong application.  

• Update on Stockwell Projects: 

o Mickelson Road (no change):  FEMA has concluded their review and we have sent public notices out 

about the map update.  Once the public notice period has passed, we should get full approve of our 

CLOMR.   

o 9th & Vandemark – Ruud & Opal: Jon with Stockwell’s did do a warranty inspection for both projects 

and is working with Craig on a couple of items before a final letter of acceptance is issued. 

o Western Ave Industrial Sewer Project:  Stockwell were notified to add the water along 12th street and 

additional sewer to Knapp’s Landing – they believe the plans should be completed in about a month. 

We are still thinking that a fall bid might work out well for the city if contractors are looking for 2022 

work.   

• SD DOT Exit 387 Project:  There was an open house/public meeting regarding the Exit 387 I90 project on 

Tuesday, September 14, 2021, from 5:30 to 6:30 at the Hartford Fire Hall.  HR Green, engineer for the 

DOT, gave an overview of the project and received public input.  No significant changes – they still plan on 

doing a diamond shape design for 2025. 

• Cannabis Ordinance:  I am working on putting together an application that the city can use for Cannabis 

licenses that will be available after October 1st.  If application come into the city, applicants will need to 

come before the city council, just like a liquor license, for council approval.   

• FT Building Inspector/Code Enforcer:  The city is currently advertising for a full-time building 

inspector/code enforcer.  We have had a few applicants but only one viable candidate.  We will keep it 

open for a couple for week and then reassess to see if we want to set up any interviews.   



• Work in Progress: 

o Upcoming Agenda Items 

▪ October – Pass roll for outstanding 9th street assessments & ARPA Funding (This will be a 

topic at the SDML conference, so I want to attend the conference first to get any additional 

input and information before we discuss it again) 

▪ November – Supplemental Appropriation for the 2021 budget 

o I have sent request information out to all bidders, and I hope to have quotes to the council by next 

month.  (Our current insurance is valid until 2022) 

o RFP for Liquor License – We are currently advertising the Liquor License RFP.  I have directly sent 

the proposal to 4 individuals in town that might have an interest in the license.  I have received a 

couple of phone call with questions but no proposals so far – Deadline is October 12th. 

 



1 
 

 
Preliminary Agenda Subject to Change  

 

Tuesday, October 5, 2021 
 
2:00 p.m. SDML Golf Tournament Pre-registration required.  
 Spearfish Canyon Golf Club, Spearfish 
 Hosted by: City of Spearfish 
   South Dakota Municipal League 
 
7:00 p.m. SDML Board of Directors Meeting  
 

Wednesday, October 6, 2021 
 
8:00 a.m. Registration 
 
8:00 a.m. Exhibits Open 
 
9:00 a.m. Orientation for New Attendees 
 
9:00 a.m. SD Municipal Electric Association 
                        Presiding: Russell Halgerson, SDMEA President, Brookings Municipal Utilities 

1.  Minnesota Municipal Utilities Association On-Site On-Demand Lineworker Apprentice Program 
    Mike Willets, MMUA Director of Training and Safety 
2.  Economic Development Engagement 
    Senator Casey Crabtree, Director of Economic Development, Heartland Consumers Power District 
3.  Electric Vehicles and Chargers in the Dakotas 
     Kurt Hauser, Technical Coordinator, Missouri River Energy Services 
4.  Business Meeting and Election 

 
9:30 a.m. SD Municipal Street Maintenance Association 
 Presiding: Mark Cotter, SDMSMA President, Sioux Falls 

1. Business Meeting and Election 
2. Cement Stabilized Subgrade 

Alex Fisher, PE, FMG Engineering  
 3. Pre-wet/Pre-treat Operations – Inclement Weather Considerations 
  Dale Pfeifle, Superintendent, Rapid City Street Division 
  Byorn Kleven, Sales Territory Manager, Force America 
 4. LEAN Process – Street Sweeping 
  Dan Whipple, Street Maintenance Supervisor, City of Sioux Falls 
  Bob Hendrix, Fleet Lead Mechanic, City of Sioux Falls 
 5. Proper Fuel Storage & Fuel Site Equipment Maintenance 
  Jeff Flaten, Fleet Supervisor, City of Sioux Falls 
   
10:00 a.m. SDML Pooling Meetings   

• SDML Workers’ Compensation Fund 
• Health Pool of South Dakota  
• South Dakota Public Assurance Alliance 

 
11:00 a.m. Pooling Bags 
                       Sharpen up those bag tossing skills and come join the risk-sharing pools for a fun and interactive game of Pooling 

Bags. 
                        Lynn Bren, Deputy Director, SDPAA 

       Brad Wilson, Administrator, SDML Workers’ Compensation Fund and President of Insurance Benefits, Inc. 
                       Gary Drewes, Marketing Representative, SDML Workers’ Compensation Fund/Insurance Benefits, Inc. 
                       Jerry Krambeck, Member Services Representative, SDPAA 
                       Doug Kirkus, Marketing Representative, SDML Workers’ Compensation Fund/Insurance Benefits, Inc. 
 
Noon Safety Awards Luncheon 
 Presiding: Tracie Everson, Safety Benefits, Inc. 
 Hosted by: SDML Workers’ Compensation Fund 
   South Dakota Public Assurance Alliance 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

1:00 p.m. SD City Management Association 
 Presiding: Stephanie Ellwein, SDCMA President, Mitchell 
 1. Affordable Housing Solutions 
  Senator Casey Crabtree, District 8 
 2. Business Meeting and Election 
 3. Round Table Discussion: American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funds Use 
 
1:00 p.m. SD Airport Management Association 
 Presiding: Todd Syhre, SDAMA President, Watertown 
 1. Business Meeting and Election 
 2. Essential Air Service Discussion 
  Rich Krokel, Transportation Director, City of Aberdeen 
  Todd Syhre, Airport Director, City of Watertown 
 3. FAA Buy American and AIP Rules 
  Brooke Edgar, Project Engineer/Airport Planner, Helms and Associates 
 
1:00 p.m. SD Association of Code Enforcement 
 Presiding: Brad Bies, SoDACE President, Yankton 
 1. Business Meeting 
 2. Sign Ordinance Best Practices 
  Jayna Watson, Planning Director, City of Spearfish 

 3. International Property Maintenance Code - 2018 vs 2021 
  Tom Paisley, Building Official, City of Spearfish 
  Daniel Van Holland, Code Enforcement Officer, City of Spearfish 
 4. Parking Nuisance Issues Discussion 
 

1:00 p.m. SD Governmental Human Resource Association 
 Presiding: Tracy Davis, SDGHRA President, Rapid City 
 1. Business Meeting and Election 
 2. Mental Health for Municipal Employees 
  Trina Allen, Vice President of Human Resources, Monument Health 
 3. South Dakota Retirement System (SDRS) Updates 
  Alan Freng, Retirement Planner, South Dakota Retirement System 
 
1:00 p.m. Guided Tours - Repeated at 2:30 p.m. - Sign up at Registration Desk 

• Sky Ridge Affordable Housing Project 
Sky Ridge is the city’s first public-private partnership to fill the needs for affordable housing with the construction of 150 
homes in the next 5 years, as well as a sports complex. The tour will include a visit to the homesites and sports complex and 
an overview of how tax increment financing is used with the project. 

• Jackson Boulevard – Stormwater Filtration System 
Jackson Blvd. has undergone a complete redesign. The tour will highlight the streetscape, infrastructure improvements, 
traffic controls, round-about, and a stormwater filtration system to protect Spearfish Creek. 

    
4:00 p.m. SDML Policy Committee Meetings 
 1. General Government 
  Presiding: Paullyn Carey, Finance Officer, Huron, Chair 
 2. Public Health, Safety, and Welfare 
  Presiding: Tom Paisley, Building Official, Spearfish, Chair 
 3. Public Works 
  Presiding: Robin Bobzien, Public Works Director, Aberdeen, Chair 
 4.Taxation and Revenue 
  Presiding: Daniel Ainslie, City Manager, Sturgis, Chair 
 
4:00 p.m. SDML Auditing Committee 
 Presiding: Becky Brunsing, City Administrator, Wagner, Chair 
 
4:00 p.m. SDML Nominating Committee 
 Presiding: Mike Grosek, Mayor, Webster, Chair 
 
5:00 p.m. Exhibit Area Social 
 
6:00 p.m. Passport to Spearfish! 
 Take advantage of an opportunity to explore the City of Spearfish’s array of shops and restaurants.  
 Get your “Passport” signed by businesses for a chance to enter the drawing for a fantastic prize! 
  
 

Thursday, October 7, 2021 
 
7:00 a.m. SDML 17th Annual Walk/Run Pre-registration required.  
 Starts at Spearfish Holiday Inn lobby at 7:00 a.m. 
 Hosted by: Health Pool of SD 
   SDML Workers’ Compensation Fund 
   South Dakota Public Assurance Alliance 
 
7:45 a.m. Breakfast 
 
7:45 a.m. SDML Past Presidents’ Breakfast 
 



3 
 

8:00 a.m. Registration 
 
8:00 a.m. Exhibits Open (Exhibits close at noon today) 
 
8:00 a.m. Resolutions Committee 
 Presiding: Steve Allender, Mayor, Rapid City 
 
9:00 a.m. Elected Officials Workshop 
 1. Public Nuisances: Problems and Solutions 
  Dave Pfeifle, Director, SDPAA  
`  Ryan Sage, Assistant City Attorney, Sioux Falls  

• Authority to Access Property for Inspection and Photos 
• Entry onto Property for Abatement 
• Junk Car Removal Process 
• Bring your questions for discussion! 

                      2. Connecting With Your Community, Even During Crisis 
  Heather Hitterdal, Owner, H Squared Communications 

  A variety of projects require public buy-in to succeed. The best intentions don’t matter if the project never gets off the ground 
because of public controversy. Heather will help you engage the community with accurate and timely information that will 
inspire trust, acceptance, and support. 

  
9:00 a.m. SD Municipal Attorneys’ Association 
 Presiding: Ross DenHerder, SDMAA President, Yankton 
 1. Business Meeting and Election 
 2. Roundtable Discussion 
 
9:00 a.m. SD Building Officials’ Association 
 Presiding: Brett Bill, SDBOA President, Aberdeen 
 1. Business Meeting 
 2. FRP (Fiber-Reinforced Polymer) Reinforcement Bars 
        Mike Albertson, PE, Albertson Engineering 
  
9:00 a.m. SD Governmental Finance Officers’ Association 
 Presiding: Lori Heumiller, SDGFOA President, Salem 
 1. Business Meeting and Election 
 2. American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funds Overview  
  Rod Fortin, Director of Local Government Assistance, SD Department of Legislative Audit 
 3. DANR Environmental Funding Program Updates 
  Andy Bruels, Director, Division of Financial and Technical Assistance,  
  SD Department of Agriculture and Natural Resources 
  
9:00 a.m. SD Police Chiefs’ Association 
 Presiding: Jeremy Wellnitz, SDPCA President, Clark 
 1. Business Meeting 
 2. Presentations: 
  Dennis Holmes, Acting SD US Attorney   
  Rick Miller, SD Highway Patrol 
  Paul Niedringhaus, SD Fusion Center 
  Jeff Pierce, SD Bureau of Information & Telecommunications 
  Matt Tribble, SD Dept. of Health   
  Tracie Everson, Safety Benefits Inc. 
     
Noon Excellence in SD Municipal Government Award Luncheon 
 Featured Speaker: Governor Kristi Noem (Invited) 
 Presentation of the 2021 Excellence in SD Municipal Government Award 
 SDML Hall of Fame Induction – Honoring 20 years and more of municipal service.  
 Hosted by: BankWest Trust Department  
   The First National Bank in Sioux Falls – Trust Department 
 
1:30 p.m.      SD Chapter, American Public Works Association 
 Presiding: Kurt Peppel, President, SD Chapter APWA 
 1. IMEG: Subsurface Utility Engineering 
 2. SDLTAP: TBD 
 3. Round Table Discussion and/or Tour 
 4. Business Meeting  
 
  
1:30 p.m. General Sessions 
 1. Can Civility Still Win: A Real Choice for America? 
  Mark Halperin, Author, Journalist, Analyst, and Political Strategist 

  Why does the United States keep electing presidents who say they want to unite the country -- but we remain as divided as 
ever? Drawing on his more than thirty years covering national politics, Mark Halperin will share stories that illustrate both the 
challenges and the possibilities for our country, as we grapple with the pandemic, inflation, education, health care, 
immigration, and so much more.  We are not doomed to having the loudest voices on the national town square dominate our 
dialogue and our decisions; we just have to change the status quo. 

 
 
 
 

  



4 
 

 2. Cybersecurity in our Communities 
  John Iannarelli, FBI Special Agent Executive (Ret.)  

  How often do we hear about the latest cyber-attack costing millions of dollars? Do you worry that you or the community 
might become a victim? Do you know what steps to take in advance to prevent an attack from happening to you, or what to 
do when an attack does occur?  John spent more than 20 years as an FBI Special Agent, during which time he participated 
in numerous high profile investigations to include the 9/11 attack, the shooting of Congresswoman Gabby Giffords, the Sony 
hack, as well as pursuing online terrorists and predators. John also served as FBI’s National Spokesperson and on the FBI’s 
Cyber Division Executive Staff. 

 
 3. Housing and Redevelopment:  Answers to a Long-Standing Crisis 
  Rep. Roger Chase, Chair, Workforce Housing Needs Interim Study Committee 
  Daniel Ainslie, City Manager, Sturgis  
  Ashley McDonald, City Attorney, Spearfish  
  Jeff Eckhoff, Director, Planning and Development Services, Sioux Falls 
  Sarah Hanzel, Project Planning Division Manager, Rapid City 

  The shortage of workforce housing has reached a critical level in South Dakota, and our panel of experts will discuss 
possible legislative solutions, and programs that have worked in our SD Cities and Towns. 

 
5:30 p.m. President’s Reception (for all attendees) 
  
6:30 p.m. Dinner 
 Hosted by: Colliers Securities 
  
 Entertainment: Comedian Brad Upton 
 If the Pacific Northwest had a Mt. Rushmore of Comedy, this man’s head would be on it. Brad opens for some of the biggest 

names in show business, and in 2018 went viral with his Dry Comedy Bar video.  In a 34-year professional career there are too 
many highlights to name them all. He is a past winner of the Las Vegas Comedy Festival and appeared at Caesar’s Palace as 
part of the HBO Comedy Festival. He has spent the last twelve years as the opening act for the legendary Johnny Mathis and did 
multiple shows all over the country with the late, great Joan Rivers. He has also been seen in concert with The Smothers 
Brothers, Smokey Robinson, Little Big Town, Kenny Rogers, Dolly Parton, George Jones, Glen Campbell, Pam Tillis, Neal 
McCoy and many others. 

 
 

Friday, October 8, 2021 
8:00 a.m. Registration 
 
8:00 a.m. Breakfast 
 
8:30 a.m. General Sessions 
 1. Redistricting Seminar 
  Sara Frankenstein, Attorney, Gunderson, Palmer, Nelson & Ashmore, LLP 
  This seminar will cover the basics of voter ward redistricting and address how and why redistricting should be accomplished. 
 
 2. South Dakota and the Legalization of Marijuana 
  Rich Williams, Attorney, Gunderson, Palmer, Nelson & Ashmore, LLP 
  Todd Kays, Director, 1st Planning District 
  Amy Leon, City Manager, Yankton 
  Michael Houdyshell, Chief Legal Counsel, SD Department of Revenue 
  South Dakota Department of Health Representative 
  In November, 2020, 70% of South Dakotans voted to approve medical marijuana, and 54% voted to approve recreational 

marijuana.  The number of issues involved with creating safe, legal programs are overwhelming, and our panel of experts 
will help you sort through the many topics you will need to be addressing. 

 
10:30 a.m. SDML Annual Business Meeting and Election 
 1. Auditing Committee Report 
 2. Executive Director’s Report 
 3. Resolutions Committee Report 
 4. Discussion and Adoption of 2021 Statement of Policy 
 5. President’s Report 
 6. Nominating Committee Report 
 7. Annual Election of Officers 
 8. Other Business 
 9. Prize Drawing – Must be Present to Win! 



City of Hartford, South Dakota 

125 N Main Avenue 

Hartford, SD  57033 

 

 

AGGREGATE LIMESTONE 

 

BIDS WILL BE OPENED FRIDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2021 AT 2:00P.M. AT HARTFORD CITY HALL. 

 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS.  The City of Hartford will receive sealed bids to the hour specified for the commodities described by the 

specification(s) stated herein.  The City of Hartford reserves the rights to reject any or all bids. 

 

READ CAREFULLY 

 

The bidder hereby certifies that he (she) has read this proposal, understands the same, and agrees that acceptance by the City of 

Hartford of the bidder's offer by issuance of a notice of award or contract will create a binding agreement. 

 

FIRM NAME: _________________________________   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: ________________________________ 

 

ADDRESS: ___________________________________   TYPE OR PRINT NAME: ____________________________________ 

 

CITY/STATE: _________________________________  TELEPHONE NO.:__________________________________________ 

 

ZIP: _________________________________________   FAX NO.: _________________________________________________ 

 

E-MAIL:  _________________________________________________  FEDERAL TAX ID# (W-9): ______________________    

 

BID per Ton for delivered Product:  $_____________________ 

 
 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS OF BIDDER 

 

SEALED BID:  All bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope.  Pencil bids will not be accepted.  Telephone and fax quotations 

will not be accepted.  Bids may be faxed to a third party and will be accepted if they are clearly readable and are delivered to the 

City of Hartford in a sealed envelope. 

 
BID SPECIFICATIONS:  All bids must meet bid specifications.  Any and all changes to the bid specifications by the bidder must be clearly and 

specifically noted either on the proposal or on a separate sheet attached to the bid.  If no changes are indicated on the proposal it will be assumed 

that the bidder is bidding as per the stated specifications.   

 

ALTERNATE BRAND NAME BIDS:  All bids must be to bid specifications.   

 

DELIVERY:  All orders must be bid F.O.B. to the Swenson Sports Complex, 1610 N Western Avenue, Hartford, SD (1/2 mile 

north of the intersection of Hwy 38 and Western Avenue on the east side) with all transportation and handling charges included.  

Delivery of all product shall be by November 30, 2021.  Any changes to the delivery date must be in writing and agreed upon by 

both parties.   

 

TABULATIONS:  Bidders and the public are invited, but not required, to attend the formal opening of bids.  No decisions related 

to an award of a contract or purchase order will be made at the opening.  A copy of the bid tabulation will be available at City Hall 

prior to the awarding of contract.  After an award has been made, a copy of the bid tabulation will be sent to any bidder who 

requests it and who provides a self-addressed, stamped envelope. 

 

TERMS & CONDITIONS:  These pages constitute the entire terms and conditions.  If the bidder attempts to alter these terms and 

conditions or substitute any terms and conditions of their own that are contrary, their bid will be considered unresponsive.   

 



City of Hartford, South Dakota 

125 N Main Avenue 

Hartford, SD  57033 

 

BID SPECIFICATIONS FOR AGGREGATE LIMESTONE 

 
BID SPECIFICATIONS: 

 

Aggregate Limestone 

   

1. Shall consist of 100 percent crushed Red Dolomitic Limestone from the Oneota Dolomite member of the Prairie du Chien 

Limestone deposit group.   

 

2. Shall be of red color. 

 

3. Shall meet the following graduation requirements: 

a. Passing                     3/8”              100% 

                                  #4               95-100% 

                                 #40              35-50% 

                                 #80              25-35% 

     #200             15-25% 

 

b. (%ASTM:C127) Absorption shall be no greater than 4.0 

c. (ASTM:  C131) Abrasion loss (LAR) shall be no greater than  40 

d. (ASTM: C88) Soundness Loss (5 Cycle MG-So4)  - maximum allowed 15 

e. (ASTM: D4318) Atterberg Limits: 

                                           Liquid Limits – Maximum Allowed 25 

                                           Plasticity Index – Maximum Allowed 6 

f. (ASTM: D3042) % Insoluable Residue Passing 

                                            #200 Sieve – Not Greater than 10 

 

 

Trucking 

 

1. The aggregate limestone (600 tons) shall be delivered to the Swenson Sports Complex, 1610 N Western Avenue, 

Hartford, SD  57033 (1/2 miles north of Hwy 38 and Western Avenue on the east side).   

 

2. Delivery of all product shall be by November 30, 2021. 

 

3. All deliveries shall be completed by a licensed company meeting DOT specifications and carry their own insurance per 

ICC rules. 

 

4. Aggregate Limestone shall be delivered in end-dump style trucks or side-dump style trucks.  Belly-Dumps are not 

allowed. 

 

5. All loads must be weighed and all invoices will include copies of the delivery tickets showing the weight per load.  The 

city reserves the right to require a second weigh ticket at the point of delivery. 

 

 

 

Bid Quote shall specify a bid per ton for the product, including delivery. 



City of Hartford, South Dakota 

125 N Main Ave. 

PO Box 727 

Hartford, SD  57033 

 

 

Fencing Bid – Swenson Sports Complex 

 

BIDS WILL BE OPENED FRIDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2021 AT 2:30P.M. AT HARTFORD CITY HALL. 

 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS.  The City of Hartford will receive sealed bids to the hour specified for the commodities described by the 

specification(s) stated herein. 

 

 

READ CAREFULLY 

 

The bidder hereby certifies that he (she) has read this proposal, understands the same, and agrees that acceptance by the City of 

Hartford of the bidder's offer by issuance of a notice of award or contract will create a binding agreement. 

 

FIRM NAME: _________________________________   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: ________________________________ 

 

ADDRESS: ___________________________________   TYPE OR PRINT NAME: ____________________________________ 

 

CITY/STATE: _________________________________  TELEPHONE NO.:__________________________________________ 

 

ZIP: _________________________________________   FAX NO.: _________________________________________________ 

 

E-MAIL ADDRESS:  ______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

FEDERAL TAX ID# (W-9): _______________________________  GRAND TOTAL OF BID:  $_________________________ 

 

 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS OF BIDDER 

 

SEALED BID:  All bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope.  Pencil bids will not be accepted.  Telephone and fax quotations 

will not be accepted.  Bids may be faxed to a third party and will be accepted if they are clearly readable and are delivered to the 

City of Hartford in a sealed envelope.  All bids must by received at the Hartford City Hall, 125 N Main Avenue, Hartford, SD by 

2:30p.m. on October 15, 2021.   

 
BID SPECIFICATIONS:  All bids must meet bid specifications.  Any and all changes to the bid specifications by the bidder must be clearly and 

specifically noted either on the proposal or on a separate sheet attached to the bid.  If no changes are indicated on the proposal it will be assumed 

that the bidder is bidding as per the stated specifications.   

 

ALTERNATE BRAND NAME BIDS:  All bids must be to bid specifications.   

 

DELIVERY & INSTALLATION:  All orders must be bid F.O.B. to the Swenson Sports Complex, 1610 N Western Avenue, 

Hartford, SD (1/2 mile north of the intersection of Hwy 38 and Western Avenue on the east side) with all transportation and 

handling charges included.  Delivery and installation of all product shall be by December 31, 2021.  Any changes to the delivery 

and installation date must be in writing and agreed upon by both parties.   

 

TABULATIONS:  Bidders and the public are invited, but not required, to attend the formal opening of bids.  No decisions related 

to an award of a contract or purchase order will be made at the opening.  A copy of the bid tabulation will be available at City Hall 

prior to the awarding of contract.  After an award has been made, a copy of the bid tabulation will be sent to any bidder who 

requests it and who provides a self-addressed, stamped envelope. 

 

TERMS & CONDITIONS:  These pages constitute the entire terms and conditions.  If the bidder attempts to alter these terms and 

conditions or substitute any terms and conditions of their own that are contrary, their bid will be considered unresponsive.   

 

 

The City of Hartford reserves the rights to reject any or all bids. 



Fencing Specification/Proposal Form – Swenson Sports Complex 

 

Project:  Swenson Park Fencing (2 east fields) 

                 1610 N Western Avenue 

                 Hartford, SD  57033 

 

 

Project Owner:  City of Hartford 

                              125 N Main Ave 

                              Hartford, SD  57033 

 

Date: __________________________ 

 

 

BID SPECIFICATIONS 

 

Item # Item Description Unit Approx. 
Qty 

Unit Bid 
Price 

Amount of Bid 

1 Backstop – Provide & Install 2 each commercial grade 
galvanized chain-link backstops (40’x40’x40’x24’tall).  
Includes tops, bottom and 3 each middle rails.  Line posts 
shall be 6 5/8” – schedule 40 with 8’ spacing. 

 
Ft 

 
240 

 
$ 

 
$ 

2 Dugout – Provide and install 392’ of 8’ tall commercial 
grade galvanized chain-ink fence at 2 each ballfields (4 
each dugouts @ 45’x8’x45’ per each, includes 
top/middle/bottom rails. 

 
Ft 

 
392 

 
$ 

 
$ 

3 Sideline – Provide and install 1,000’ of 6’ tall commercial 
grade galvanized chain-link fence at 2 each ballfields (4 
each sidelines @ 250’ per each), includes 
top/middle/bottom rails. 

 
Ft 

 
1,000 

 
$ 

 
$ 
 

4 Outfield – Provide and install 1,160’ of 6’ tall commercial 
grade galvanized chain-link fence at 2 each ballfields (2 
each outfields @ 580’ per each), includes 
top/middle/bottom rails. 

 
Ft 

 
1,160 

 
$ 

 
$ 
 

5 Gates – Provide and install 14’ Chain Link Gate (7’ each 
side per field) 
 

 
Each 

 
4 

 
$ 

 
$ 

6 Mobilization LS 1 $ $ 

 

*All Concrete work shall be included. 

*Survey/Staking will be completed by the City Engineer. 

*All work shall be coordinated with the City of Hartford Public Works Superintendent. 

*Fencing fabric shall be a minimum of 9 guage. 



On-Off Sale Wine & Cider License $500 *max state allowed

On-Premise Full-Service Restaurant Liquor License $3,396 *set by census population - $1.00 per capita

Special Event Permit $5.00                                           $15.00

Illegal Dumping at Yard Waste Disposal Site $200.00 

Winter Sump Pump Permit $50.00 per season

MUNICIPAL ORDINANCE #____

An Ordinance of the City of Hartford, South Dakota, amending Ordinance #659 - Fines and Fees

WHEREAS, the City of Hartford has implementing the following fines and fees:

DESCRIPTION FEE/FINE

Swimming Pool Individual Season Pass $30.00 plus $2.25 tax = $32.25       $40.00

Swimming Pool Family Season Pass $60.00 plus $4.50 tax = $64.50       $75.00   

Swimming Pool Daily Pass (5yr to 17yr) $2.00                                            $ 3.00

Swimming Pool Daily Pass (18yr and older) $3.00                                            $ 4.00

Swimming Pool Party (up to 15 people) $40.00 plus $3.00 tax = $43.00       $50.00

Swimming Pool Party (16 to 29 people) $50.00 plus $3.75 tax = $53.75       $65.00

Swimming Pool Party (30 to 44 people) $60.00 plus $4.50 tax = $64.50       $80.00   

Special Alcoholic Beverage License $5.00                                            $50.00

Off-Sale Package Liquor License (PL) $400.00 *max state allowed            $500.00 max state allowed

On-Sale Retail Liquor License (RL) $1,200.00 *max state allowed         $1,500.00 max state allowed

On/Off Sale Malt Beverage & On/Off Sale SD Farm Wine License (RB) $300.00 *max state allowed

Liquor Publication Fee per License $20.00

Liquor License Transfer Fee per License $150.00 *max state allowed

Video Lottery Fee per Machine $50.00 *max state allowed

Commercial Garbage Haulers License $250.00/per year

Peddler's License $50.00 per license

Residential Contractor's License $100.00/three year license

Residential Water Hook Up Fee $750.00

Residential Sewer Hook Up Fee $750.00

Commercial Water Hook Up Fee $750.00 (extra units $25 each additional)

Commercial Sewer Hook Up Fee $750.00 (extra units $25 each additional)

Neutered Animal License Fee $5.00

Animals: Running at Large - Repeat Offense within 72 hours $100/after 72 hours $150

Variance Administrative Fee $20.00                                         $25.00

Zoning Amendment Administration Fee $20.00                                         $25.00

Special Exception/Conditional Use Permit Adm Fee $20.00                                         $25.00

Non-neutered Animal License Fee $10.00

Animals: Failure to License Animal within 72 hours $50/after 72 hours $75        

Animals: Disturbing the Peace within 72 hours $50/after 72 hours $75        

Animals: No collar w/rabies tag within 72 hours $50/after 72 hours $75        

Animals: Running at Large - 1st Offense within 72 hours $50/after 72 hours $75        

Special City Council Meeting (paid prior to meeting) $525.00/each meeting

Special Planning & Zoning Meeting (paid prior to meeting) $350.00/each meeting

Water/Sewer Customer Deposit for service - Owner 75.00, refund issued if final bill is less than deposit, no early refund

Water/Sewer Customer Deposit for service - Renter 125.00 refund issued if final bill is less than deposit,no early refund

Abatement of a Nuisance, Weeds, or other problems
$250.00 per hour per man-Mimimum 1 hour; plus all other costs.

Re: equipment, parts, supplies, etc.

Building Without a Permit $200.00 per day

Violation of Building Code $200.00 per day

Violation of Zoning Ordinances $200.00 per day

Violation of Subdivision Regulations $100.00

Curfew Violation $100.00 per offense

Park:  After Hours Violation $100.00 per offense

Motorized Vehicle/Equipment on Bike/Pedestrian Path $200.00 per offense

Burning in City Limits $100.00 per offense

Sump Pump/GroundWater in Sewer System Violation $200.00 per day

Violation of Sewer Use $200.00 per day

Return Check Penalty $30.00



First Reading                          

2nd Reading & Adoption …..  

Publication Date                        

Effective Date                            

Improper Parking: Double Parking or Facing the wrong way within 72 hours $10/after 72 hours $25

Prohibited Parking Ticket within 72 hours $50/after 72 hours $75        within 72 Hours $75/after 72 hours $100

Abondoned Vehicle within 72 hours $50/after 72 hours $75        within 72 Hours $75/after 72 hours $100

Obstructing Snow Removal Ticket within 72 hours $50/after 72 hours $75        within 72 Hours $75/after 72 hours $100

Parking in Handicapped Stall Ticket within 72 hours $100/after 72 hours $150

Water/Sewer Bill delinquent after the 15th/each month $20.00

Water Meter Reading not submitted by 28th/each month $20.00/service charges

Statement not paid in 30 days plus every 30 days thereafter $20.00 late fee

Junk Vehicle violation $100.00 per day

Public Nudity/Strip Dancing Violation $200.00

No Specific Penalty Provided $200.00 per day

Bulk Water Sales $3.00 per 1,000 gallons                              $4.00 per 1,000 gallon

Building permit for projects over $2000
$60 for the first $5,000 valuation and $2 per each additional thousand or

fraction thereof of valuation

Building permit for projects under $2000 $20 for the first $2,000 valuation

Building permit for new residential construction
Fees are $60.00 for the first $5,000 of valuation plus $2 per each additional thousand 

or faction thereof.

Commercial building permit
$100 for the first $50,000 valuation and $2 per each additional thousand of

valuation or fraction thereof.

Park Surcharge on Commercial Permits

surcharge of 1/2 of 1% (.005) of the valuation for permits up to one million plus 1/10 

of 1% (.001) for valuations between 1 million and 5 million and no park fund fee 

charged on permits above 5 million

Park Surcharge on Residential Permits surchange of .003 to a maximum of $1000.00

BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Hartford hereby authorizes these fees and fine charges

Karen Wilber, Finance Officer

to take effect immediately upon adoption of this ordinance and hereby designates these charges to be enforced

and collected by the appropriate agency.

ADOPTED this ______ day of ______________________, 2021

Mayor Jeremy Menning

(city seal)

ATTEST:



MUNICIPAL ORDINANCE #____

An Ordinance of the City of Hartford, South Dakota, amending Ordinance #659 - Fines and Fees

WHEREAS, the City of Hartford has implementing the following fines and fees:



ADOPTED this ______ day of ______________________, 2021

(city seal)

ATTEST:


	9db5a42b-115e-48d2-aef5-78e5e1111ce6.pdf
	1
	101
	A&B BUSINESS, INC.ABBUSINESS
	IN870547

	A-1 PORTABLE TOILETSA1
	57769
	57779
	58328
	58329

	ACE HARDWAREACEHARD
	593
	601
	653

	BRO-TEX COMPANY, INC.BROTEX
	545537

	CITY OF HARTFORDCTYHART
	08272021 STMT

	CITY OF SIOUX FALLSCTYSOOFALL
	21204
	21396

	CLARKE, PAUL CLARPAUL
	AUGUST 2021

	COFFEE CUP FUEL STOPS - AUTO PMTSCOFFEECUP
	090121 STMT

	COLTON REDI-MIX, INC.COLTONREDI
	38880

	CONCRETE MATERIALSCONCRE
	279969

	DAKOTA TRAFFIC SERVICES, LLCDAKTRAFFIC
	4764

	DURBAND, GRACE DURBGRAC
	REIMB SWIMSUIT

	FARMERS & MERCHANTS CO-OP OIL CO.FARMMERC
	5333

	FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHAFIRSBANK
	082621 STATE

	GILLESPIE OUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENTGILLESPIE
	52324
	52329
	52409
	52540
	52612
	52673
	52910

	GOV OFFICE, LLCGOVOFFICE
	INV214457

	GREAT OPEN SPACES CITY MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATIONGREAOPEN
	0172

	HARDEN, GRACE HARDGRAC
	REIMB CERT
	REIMB SWIMSUIT

	HARTFORD BUILDING CENTER, INC.HARTF9
	08312021 STMT

	HAWKINS, INC.HAWKIN
	6010996
	6017133

	HEART T STOPHEARTT
	5734

	I & S GROUP, INCISG
	74924
	74926

	JARDING, JAZELLE JARDJAZE
	REIMB CERT
	REIMB SWIMSUIT

	JARDING, JOSSLIN JARDJOSS
	REIMB CERT
	REIMB SWIMSUIT

	JAYMAR BUSINESS FORMS, INC.JAYMAR
	60263

	JUSTICE FIRE & SAFETYJUSTIC
	INV-09072-G1R4

	KRAMER, ADELYNN KRAMADDY
	REIMB CERT

	MC&R POOLS, INC.MCRPOO
	1212338-IN

	MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICALMARC
	0740884-IN

	MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANYMIDAME
	08272021 STATE

	NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORDNAPA
	164793
	164806
	165588
	165667
	165778

	NEW CENTURY PRESS, INCNEWCENT
	300437819
	300437837
	300437838
	300438152
	300439057
	300439058
	300440630
	300440654
	300442262
	300442263
	300442264
	300442265
	300443643
	300443650
	300443651
	300443652

	PETTY CASHPETTY
	09162021 VOUCHER

	PUTHOFF REPAIR SALES & SERVICE, INC.PUTHOF
	IA00444

	RBS SANITATION, INC.RBS
	08112021 STMT
	09092021 STMT

	RELIABANK DAKOTARELIA
	MICKELSON RD 10/2021

	SCHMEICHEL, AVERI SCHMAVER
	REIMB CERT
	REIMB SWIMSUIT

	SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE - AUTO PMTSSDDEP2
	08/2021 EXCISE
	08/2021 SALES

	SEBERT, AMY SEBEAMY
	08262021 VOUCHER

	SF AREA HUMANE SOCIETYSFHUMA
	4471

	SICHMELLER, MCKENNA SICHMCKEN
	REIMB CERT

	SIDEL, TERESA SIDETERE
	08312021 VOUCHER

	SIOUX FALLS COMMERCIAL CLEANINGSIOFALCOM
	2924

	SIOUX FALLS NETWORKSSFNETWORKS
	11660

	SIOUX VALLEY ENERGYSIOUXV
	08272021 STATE

	STAN HOUSTON EQUIPMENT COMPANY, INC.STANHO
	01 75605

	SUNSHINE FOODSSUNSHINE
	090121 STMT
	090121 STMT POOL

	TAMMEN AUTO & TIRE, INC.TAMMENAUTO
	168059
	168118
	168206

	TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES CORPORATIONTASC
	IN2119393

	US BANK TRUST N.A.USBANKLOAN
	C461104-02 10/01/21

	US POST OFFICEUSPOST
	09162021 VOUCHER

	VERIZON WIRELESSVERIZO
	9886836399

	VOTH, BRYAN VOTHBRYA
	08312021 VOUCHER


	507
	STOCKWELL ENGINEERSSTOCKW
	12558


	602
	BADGER METERBADMET
	8879568

	CITY OF SIOUX FALLSCTYSOOFALL
	21204
	21396

	DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP, INC.DAKOTA
	S101140411.001

	FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHAFIRSBANK
	082621 STATE

	METERING & TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONSMETETECH
	20242
	20258
	20269

	MINNEHAHA COMMUNITY WATER CORPORATIONMINNEH
	09022021 STATE

	PETTY CASHPETTY
	09162021 VOUCHER

	SIOUX VALLEY ENERGYSIOUXV
	08272021 STATE

	US BANK TRUST N.A.USBANKLOAN
	C462104-02 10/15/21
	C462104-03 10/15/21


	604
	BADGER METERBADMET
	8879568

	CITY OF HARTFORDCTYHART
	08272021 STMT

	CUMMINS SALES & SERVICECUMMSALE
	E3-84988

	HARTFORD BUILDING CENTER, INC.HARTF9
	08312021 STMT

	I & S GROUP, INCISG
	74923

	METERING & TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONSMETETECH
	20269

	MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANYMIDAME
	08272021 STATE

	PETTY CASHPETTY
	09162021 VOUCHER

	RELIABANK DAKOTARELIA
	WWTF LAND 10/2021

	SIOUX VALLEY ENERGYSIOUXV
	08272021 STATE

	US BANK TRUST N.A.USBANKLOAN
	C461104-01 10/01/21
	C461104-03 10/01/21
	C461104-04 10/15/21
	C461104-05 10/15/21
	C461104-06 10/15/21




	c301323c-fa28-4d97-a04f-8aaa3415b599.pdf
	Vendor
	Check
	1




